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DIRECTORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

The Directors are pleased to present this fifth Annual Report and the Audited Statement of Accounts for

the year ended March 31, 2012,

1 FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs. in lakh)
Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011
Total Income including exceptional ilems 2982.78 | 1761.37
Profit Before Depreciation 1188.86 B33.16
Less : Depreciation 79344 760.77
Profil Before Tax 33542 7239
Less : Income Tax 160.91 27.00
Less : Deferred Tax (0.38) (34.16)
Profit After Tax 23489 79.55
Add : Balance brought forward from previous year 181 | (0.53)
Additions on amalgamation (67.98)
Balance Available for appropriation 178.72 79.02
Director's Recommendation for Appropriation :
Transfer lo General Reserve = .
Proposad Dividend on Equity Shares @ 5% 57.82 57.82
(2010~ 2011: 5 %) _
DividendTax 8w 9w
Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet 111.52 11.82

The consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidianes, prepared in
accordance wilh Accouniing Standard 21 prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards)

Rules form part of the Annual Report and Accounts.

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended a dividend at 5 % (Re.0.50 per share) on equily shares
(Previous year : 5 % ). The dividend, together with the tax on distributed profit, will absorb a
sum of Rs.67.20 Lakh and will be paid to those shareholders whose names stand registered in
the Register of members of the Company as on the book closure date.



PERFORMANCE

During the year the Tatal Income of the Company was Rs.2382.78 Lakh as compared lo
Rs.1761.37 Lakh in the pravious year, The Proiit before depreciation achieved was Rs.1188.86
Lakh (Previous year - R5.833.16 Lakh). The Profit afler Tax registered was Rs.234.89 Lakh
(Previous year Rs.79.55 Lakh).

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Your company has 8 subsidiary companies namely Almi Hydro-Elecinc Projects Lid, Baledn
Energy Projects Lid, Batot Hydro Power Lid, Brahmanvel Energy Lid, Greenweiz Projects Lid,
Joiner Hydro Power Projects Lid, Khandesh Energy Projects Lid and Vajharpada Energy Lid.
Al subsidiary companies are SPV's execuling power projects which are in different stages  of
development except Greenweiz Projects Limited is in the business of carrying out operalion &
maintenance of wind farms. Bato! Hydro Power Lid commissioned its 3.5 MW small hydro
power project in June, 2012,

In accordance wilh the Circular No. 5/12/2007-CL-ll dated 8 February, 2011 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India has granled general exemption from
altaching the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profil and Loss Account and other documents of the
subsidiary companies with the Balance Sheet of the Company. However fhe financial
infarmation of the subsidiary companies is disclosed in the Annual Report in compliance wilh
the said circular, The company will make available the Annual Accounis of the subsidiary
companies and the related detailed information to any member of the Company who may be
interested in oblaining the same. The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies will also
be kept open for inspection al the Registered office of the Company and that of the respective
subsidiary companies. The Consolidaled Financial stalemenis presenied by the company
include the financial results of its subsidiary companies.

The stalement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 containing the
details of the Company's subsidiaries as at 319 March, 2012, is attached lo the Annual
Accounts.

MERGER OF AVIRODH FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD WITH THE COMPANY :

Avirodh Financial Services Ltd amalgamaled with the Company with effect from appoinied date
1# April 2011 pursuant to the sanclion of Scheme of Amalgamation by the Hon'ble High Court
of Bombay vide their order dated 13% April, 2012, Consequently the Financials of said
Avirodh Financial Servicas Limited have been incorporated in the financials of the company for
201112,



DIRECTORS

Shei Upkarsingh Kohli was appeinted as a Additional Direclor on 9% Movember, 2011 in
accordance with Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Arlicle 46 of the company's
Aricles of Association and will cease lo hold office at this Annual General Meeting and is
aligitle for appointment. During the year under review Mis. IREDA withdrew the nomination of
their nominee Director Shri. Sumant Chadha with effect from 24" Oclober, 2011 in view of
repayment of entire lerm loan facility availed by the Company. Your Board places on record
their appreciation of the valuable contribution made by Shri. Sumant Chadha during his lenure
as Nominee Director on the Board of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Aricles of Associalion
of the Company, Shri, Neelkamal \V. Siraj and Shri. Dharmendra G. Siraj retire by rotation and,
being eligible have offered themselves for re-appaintment.

Allention of the Members is inviled to the relevant items in the notice of the Annual General
Meeting and the explanatory statement therelo.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 217 (244) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Direclors confirm:

that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2012, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to malerial departures;

=

i) that the Directors have selecled such accounling policies and applied them
consistently and made judgement and esimates that are reasonable and prudent s0
aﬂughrealmamdfaiviewnfmﬁtm&nlaﬁaimufmaEnrtmm;rasaimﬂhﬂar:h.
2012 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on thal dale |

i) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the mainienance of
adequale accounfing records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
1956 for safequarding the assets of the Company for preventing and detecting fraud
and other imegularities; and

iv) that the Direclors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis.
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1.

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

The Company does not have any employee whose particulars are required to be given under
Ihe provisions of Section 217 (24) of the Companies Act, 1956, read wilh the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended up lo date.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

Pursuant o Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies Disclosure of
parficulars in the report of the Board of Direclors) Rules, 1988 has lo Report on the matters
covered by this section.

As the Company is in Ihe field of Wind Farm development and nol manufacturing, ihe relevant
provisions relating to conservation of technology absorption are not applicable. Howaver as
the Company is in the field of wind farm development and promoting green energy, it is directly
contributing o reducing dependency on fossil fuel and thus conserving the fossil fuel.

The eamings and outgo in foreign exchange was Nil during the year.
FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepled any Fixed Deposils within the meaning of Section S8A of the
Companigs Acl, 1956,

AUDITORS

Messrs. UB. Sura & Co. Charlered Accountants and Messrs. Shyam C. Agrawal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Statulory Audilors of the Company refire as Auditors al [he
forthcoming Annual General Meeling and have given their consent for re-appoinimenl. The
members will be required to appoint Auditors for the current year and fix their remuneration.

As required under the provisions of Section 224 of the Companies Act, 1856, the Company
has oblained a writlen confirmation from the above Auditors proposed to be re-appointed io the
affiect that their re-appoiniment, if made al the ensuing Annual General Meeling will be within
the limits specified in Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.
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COST AUDITORS

The Ceniral Govemment had approved the appointmenl of Mfs. K N Satyanarayan for
conducting Cost Audit for the financial year 2011-12 As per the requirement of the central
Government and pursuant to Section 233B of the Act, the audit of the cost accounls of
Electricity companies are required o be audiled from financial year beginning April 2011
Therefore pursuant 1o the approval of Ministry of Corporate affairs, Mfs. K. N. Satyanarayan
having registration no. 7004 has been appointed as Cost Auditor for audiling the company's
cost accounting records maintained as per Cost Accounting Records (Electricity Industry)
Rules, 2011, relating to power generated for the financial year ended March 31, 2012,
Pursuant to the recommendation of the Audil commitiee, the Board of Direclors have
appointed Mfs. K. N. Salyanarayan as the cost Auditors of the Company for conducting the
Cost Audit Records of the Company for the financial year 2012-13 which has been approved
by the Central Govemment.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The cbservations of the Auditors in their report, read with noles annexed lo the accounts, are
self-explanalory.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has complied with Carporale Govemance requirement as per the Clause 43 of
the Listing Agreemenl A report on Corporate Govemance forms parl of this reporl. A
cerlificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming compliance of the Corporate
Governance is appended o the Report on Corporale Governance.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges is annexed forming part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors express their graleful appreciation for the assistance and co-operalion received
from Govermment Authorities, Bankers, Lending Institutions, Suppliers and Customers during
the year under review. Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the committed
services of the executives and staff of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

_— —

-

Place : Mumbai D G Siraj
Date : 13% August, 2012 Chairman



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance Code

Corporale Governance refers to a set of laws, regulations and good praclices that enable an
organization to perform efficiently and ethically generale long lerm weallh and creale value for
all its stakeholders. Your Company believes that sound Corporate Govemance is critical for
enhancing and retaining investor trust and the Company always seeks o ensure thal ils
performance goals are met wilh integrity. The Company has eslablished syslems and
procedures ko ensure that its Board of Directors are well informed and well equipped lo fulfill its
overall responsibilities and to provide management with the strategic direction needed lo
create long term shareholders value, The Company has always worked lowards budding trust
with sharehoiders, employees, cuslomers, suppliers and other stakeholders based on lhe
principles of good corporate govemance viz. infegrity, equily, transparency, faimess,
disclosure, accountability and commitment to values. Your Company's essential characler
revolves around values based on transparency, integrity, professionalism and accountability.
Al the highest level, the company continuously endeavours o improve upon inese aspecls on
an ongoing basis and adopls innovative approaches for leveraging resqurces, converting
opportunities into achievemenis through proper empowerment and motivation, fostering a
heallhy growlh and development of human resources 1o take the company forward.

2 Board of Directors
I Composition and size of the Board

The Company is being managed by the Managing Director under the supervision of
the Board of Direclors ('the Board'). The Current strength of the Board is Eight. Since
the Company has a Non Executive Chairman wha is part of the promoler group of the
company, the Board meels the stiputated requiremen of at least one-half of the Board
comprising of Independent Directors.

The composition of and the category of direclors on the Board of the Company as al
March 31, 2012 were as under.

Category Particulars of the Directors
MNon  Execulive -  Non | ShriDhamendra G. Siraj - Chairman
Independent Shri Chelan D. Mehra

Shei Neelkamal . V. Siral
Non Execulive - Indepandent Shii Vishnu P. Kamath
Shri Upkiarsingh Kohil
Shri Kishore N, Vussaniji
Shri Vingsh N. Davda

Execulive Shri Ganash M. Kamath - Managing Diracior

As per Aricles of Association of the Company all the Direclors excepl Nominee
Directors, if any, are liable lo retira by rotation.



Conduct of Board Proceedings

The day to day acliviies of the Company are conducled by the executives of the
Company under the direction of the Managing Director and the overall supervision of
the Board. Duning the financial year 2011-2012 the Board held four meelings on June
28, 2011, August 11, 2011, November 09, 2011 and February 8, 2012

The Board peniodically reviews compliance reporl of all laws applicable to the
Company and take sleps lo rectify deviations, if any. The Board also reviews and
discusses the performance of the company, its fulure plans, stralegies and other
pertinent issues relating to the Company

Attendance of Directors

Attendance of Direclors at the Board Meetings held during 2011-2012 and the last
AGM held on September 30, 2011.

Mastings | Meelings | Altendance | Ho.ololher | Ho.ol other
Deacioen hald | Atended | atlsstAGM | Direclorship |  Committes
durieg the hel Memmitserabaips
tenure of 8 held
Dectets
Shri D G Siraj 4 3 Yes 12 4
Shri C D Mehra 4 3 Yes 9 1
Shri N V Siraj 4 3 Yes 5
Shri V P Kamath 4 3 Yes 9 6
Shri G N Kamath 4 3 Yes 13 i
Shri Upkarsingh . 2 NA 8
Kohli §
Shri K N. Vussonji 4 3 Yes 3]
Shri V. N. Davda 4 1 Yes 4
Shri Sumant Chadha 2 1 ] 2

A sitling fee of Rs 2000/ per meeting is paid to Direclors (except Managing Director]
for attending the Board Meeting.

$ appointed wef 08-11-2011, ** Resigned wef 24-10-2011 (persons holding
Directorship for part of the year)

# (excluding private lmiled, foreign company and section 25 company)
Shri Chetan Mehra is related to Shri Dharmendra G. Sira.

Mone of the Directors holds directorship in more than 15 public imited companies.



No director holds membership of more than 10 commiltee of board nor is any
director chairman of more than 5 committee’s of boards.

Details of Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors

Sr. MName of Directors No. of shares held
No. as on 31% March,
2012
1. Shri Dharmendra G. Siraj 11,12,060
2, Shri Chetan D. Mehra 14,64,010
3 Shri Meelkamal V. Siraj Mil
4. Shri Vishnu P. Kamath Nil
5, Shri Kishore M. Vussonji Nl
6. Shri Sumant Chadha il
7 Shri Vinesh N. Davda 207,366
Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee inter alia, provides assurance to the Board on the adequacy of the
internal confrol systems, financial disclosures and ensures that generally accepled accounting
principles are observed by the Company. It also provides guidance and lizise with the Cost
Auditor and the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The terms of reference of the Audil
Committee are in conformity with the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement read
in conjunction with Section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Audit Committee presently
comprises of Shri Vishou P. Kamath as the Chairman, Shri Dharmendra G. Siraj and Shri
Vinesh N, Davda as members of the Committee. The Managing Direclor and Audilors are
invited to aftend the meetings of the Audit Commitiee. The Audit commitiee discharges such
duties and functions indicated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the slock exchanges
and also such other funclions as may be specifically delegated to it by the Board from fime fo
iime. The Audil Commitiee held its meeting on August 11, 2011, November 09, 2011 and
February 08, 2012 subsequent (o the listing of the equily shares on the bourses.

The Company Secrelary acts as Secrefary to the Commitiee.

The compasition of the Audit Commitiee and the attendance of the Members in the meetings
are as under :

Name Category Number of Meetings during the year
201112
Held Attended
| Shi V. P. Kamath | Mon-Execulive Independent 3 3
Shri D G, Siraj Non-Exgcutive 3 3
Shri V. N. Davda Non-Execulive Independent 3 3




Remuneration Committee

The Company has one Execufive Director on the Board, whose appoiniment and
remuneration is fixed by the Board of Directors and in lerms of the resolulion passed by the
members.

In view of above, the Company does nol have a Remuneration Commitiee. The Board of
Direclors determines the remuneration of the Executive Director, During the year, the
Company paid siting fees of Rs.2,000/- per meeting to the Non-Executive Directors for
attending meetings of the Board of Directors

Mo significant / malerial transactions have been made with the Non-Execufive Direclors vis-2-
vis the Company.

The details of remunerafion paid to Managing Director from 12 Apgil, 2011 to 315 March,
2012 is given betow

Name of the Salary | Commission | Perquisites Retiral
Managing Director (Rs. in and Benefits *
Lacs) Allowances (Rs. in
. (Rs. in Lacs) | Lacs)
Ganesh N, Kamath 1299 . 4.21 1.44

Noles : The agreement with Managing Director s for a period of 3 years from 1% December,
2010.

* Exclusive of provision for leave encashment and contribution to the approved group
gratuity fund, which are acluarially delermined on an overall basis.

Shareholders / Investors’ Grievance Committee

The Company has constituted Investors Grievance Committee in accordance wilh the
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemenl. The Shareholders I Investors Grevance
Committee comprise of Shri Vishnu P. Kamath as the Chairman and Shri Dharmendra G. Siraj
and Shri Vinesh N. Davda as members of the Commitiee. The said Committee looks inlo
redressing invesiors' complaints pertaining lo transfer/ transmission of shares, non- receipt of
dividend! annual report of the Company. The Committee met twice during the financial year on
11 August, 2011 and 08" February, 2012 respectively. Shri T. V. Surbramanian, Company
Secretary acts as the Company's Compliance Officer.

The composition of the invesiors grievance commitiee and the details of the meetings atiended
by its members are given below :



Name Category Number of Meetings during the year
201112
Held Attended
Shri V. P. Kamath | Non-Execulive Independent 2 2
Shri D G, Sirg| Non-Executive 2 2
Shri V. N. Davda Non-Executive Independent 2 2

Mumber of shareholders complaints received during the year was B. All the 8 complaints
received during the financial year were resolved lo the satisfaction of the investors, There were
no complaints pending to be resolved as on 31 March, 2012,

Sub- Committee of Board of Directors

Compaosilion:

Shri D.G. Siraj, Chairman

Shri C. D. Mehra
Shri G. N. Kamath, Managing Director

The sub-committee normally deats with the following matiers :

a)

b)

Transfer / Transmission | Transposiion of shares, issue of duplicate share certificale,
consolidation of shares / subdivision of shares,

Review of Demateriafization of shares.

Normal day to day matters & all other matlers as prescribed and delegaled lo the sub-
commitlee by the Board of Directors from lime fo time. The minules of the sub-
commillee mestings 2re noted and ratified al every ensuing meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

The sub-commiliee meeting ks normally held twice a month. 18 sub-commiltee mealings were
held during the financial year ended 31% March, 2012.
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General Body Meetings

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs)

Date & Year Time Location where AGM held in
the last 3years.
30/08/2011; 2010-2011 330 p.m M C Ghia Hall
4" Floor, Hargavindas Bidg,
18/20, K. Dubash Marg,
Kala Ghoda
Mumibai = 400 001

30/08/2010; 2009-2010 11.45 am. Empire House,
214, Dr. D. N. Road,
Ent. A. K. Nayak Marg
For,
Mumbai- 400 001.

25108/2008; 2008-2008 1145am 26, Gobind Mahal,
868, M. 5. Road
Marine Drive,
Mumbai — 400 002

Whether resolution was put through a Postal Ballot last year: No
Disclosures

Relaied party transactions as required lo be complied under Accounting Standand18 (AS-18)
are fumished under Serial no 12 of Note 23 forming part of the Financial Statemen for
Financial Year ended 31/3/2012.

There has neither been any non compliance of any legal provision nor any penalty, striclure
imposed by the Stock Exchange or SEEI or any ather authorities on any matters related to
Capilal Market during last three years.

Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management of the Company has been laid
mmwmmmwmamhmunmmsﬂemmmm
ww karmaenergy.co. All Directors and Senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code for 2011-12. The Declaration of the Managing Director is given
below:



To the Shareholders of Karma Energy Ltd
Sub : Compliance with code of Conduct

| hereby declare that all the Board members and Senlor Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct as adopted by the Board of Direclors.

5;”'_
Date : 13" August, 2012 5. M. Kamath
Place : Mumbai Managing Direclor

Means of Communication
Half yearly report sent to each household of

Shareholders : No
CQuarterly results usually published in - Business Standard
(Proposed) (English daily)
- Tarun Bharat
{Marathi daily)
Any websile where displayed - www karmaenergy.co
wwew.nseindia.com

www._bseindia.com
Whether any adverlisement also displayed
official news releases and presentations

made 1o institutions or investors [ analysls - No presentation made
Whether management discussions and analysis

forms part of Annual Report - Yes

Whether shareholders information seclion

forms part of Annual Report - Yes

General Shareholder Information
5t Annual General Maeting- Day, Date, Time and Venue

Day Date Time Venue

Wednesday  26/09/2012 3.15pm Textie Commitiee Auditorium
P. Balu Road,
Qif, Veer Savarkar Marg
Prabhadevi Chowk
Prabhadevi
Mumbai - 400 025.



b)

d)

Financial Calendar

Financial Year

Adoption of Quarterly

Results for the quarter ending
June, 2012

Seplember, 2012

December, 2012

March, 2012

Book Closure Date

Dividend Payment

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Stock Exchange Codes

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai

National Slock Exchange of India

ISIN NO.

Market Price Data/Performance:

1# April, 2012 to 31% March 2013

13 August, 2012
on or before 140 November, 2012

on or before 14" February
2013

on or before 15" May, 2013

25092012 to
26/09/2012

(Both days inclusive]
On or before 15H0V2012

BSE & NSE

533451
KARMAENG
INE725L01011

Since fhe company's equity shares gol listed on 26% June, 2011 on BSE and MSE the
markel price data for the company’s equity shares for the financial year 2011-12 are provided

from June 2011
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gl

Market Price Data/Performance:

Month BSE INDEX-SENSEX
High (Rs.) | Low(Rs.) High Low
June, 2011 48,55 19,15 18873 17,314
July, 2011 19.20 13.00 19131 18131
August, 2011 15.31 10.30 18440 15765
Seplember, 2011 13.45 10.40 17211 15801
October, 2011 13.84 11.08 17908 16745
November, 2011 18.50 12.60 17702 18478
December, 2011 17.40 13.60 17003 15135
January, 2012 17.32 14.05 17258 15358
February, 2012 17.65 13,70 18523 17061
March, 2012 15.55 13.24 18040 16920
Month NSE INDEX-CNX MID CAP
High (Rs.) | Lew(Rs.) High Low
June, 2011 49.40 17.20 8103 7632
July,2011 19.40 12.45 B215 B00S
August, 2011 14.30 920 8007 7044
Seplember, 2011 14.00 11.00 7513 7072
October, 2011 14.25 11.00 7267 6824
November, 201 1 18.70 12.056 7323 B4BT
December, 2011 17.10 13.20 G835 BO37
January, 2012 16.80 14.55 B3TT 6006
February, 2012 16.90 14.00 7981 7188
March 2012 15,95 12 .55 7886 7468
Registrar & Transfer Agent Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid.
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estale,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400 072
Tel : 28470652, Fax : 28475207
Email : info@bigshareonline.com
Share Transfer System :

W!H'lauiuwh:e:q:edilumaﬂmurmwﬂuarmfa.ﬂmﬁnaﬂulmﬂmhasdaﬂgmm
pmmmufﬂﬁﬂmkandmﬂhheﬁub-ﬂmmiltmufﬂnudd[ﬁmcm.mhdgadln
physical form with the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer Agent are fransferred

expeditiously. The confirmation in respect of the request for dematerialisation of shares is senl

io the respective depositories i.e. NSDL and COSL after duly Iransferred.




h)

i

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity of Shares:

The Shares of the Company are permitted for trading in demateriaisation form only. The Company’s
shares are available for trading in the depository system of both NSDL and CDSL. 1.06,52 496 Equity
Shares representing 92.11 % of the share capital of the Company stands demalenialised as on 319
March, 2012. This includes dematenalization of 100% of the Promoter Group's holding in the company.
The Shares of the Company are inchuded under B group al the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. The
shares are also traded at Natonal Stock Exchange of India Lid.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2012 :

Sr. No Category Mo, of Equity Shares Percentage of
Shareholding
A Promoters Holding
Indian Promolers 8627441 74.60
B Non Promoter Holding
a__|Mutual Funds & UTI : z
b Banks, Financial Inslitutions 198] 0.001
nsurance Companies (Caniral / Stale
vL_ Institutions! Non Govemment
nsfitutions)
¢ Flis il il
c Others
a.  Private Corporate Bodies 174586 1.51
b, |ndian Public 2651308| 2293
¢.  NRISIOCBs 110373 095
d. |y other (Demat Transit 452| 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 11564357 100.00
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March 2012 :
Range (In Rs] Total Holders Total Holdings in Rupees
1 - 5000 8550 BE34530
5001-10000| 314 2163600
10001 - 20000 133 1804410
20001 - 30000 3 721610!
30001 - 40000 2| 706420
40001 - 50000 7 316270
50001 — 100000 78 2091350
100001 - 599599559 45 BRa55260
Total 8137 115643570




K Outstanding GOR's | ADR's [
Warranls or any Convertible
instruments, conversion date
and Likaly impact on eguity

Iy Wind Power Plant Location

m) Address for Correspondence

Dedicated amail id for investor complaints

Rogistrar & Share Transfer Agent

Mol Applicable

Ananipur - Andhra Pradesh
Coimbatore - Tamil Nadu
Tieunelveli - Tami Madu
Theni - Tamil Nadu
Satara - Maharashira
Reod. Office

Empire House,

214, Or. D.N Road,

Fou,

Ent. AK. Nayak Marg,
Mumbsai - 400 001,

Tl Nos, 22071501-06

investorshelpdesk@weizmann co.in

Bigshare Sarvices Pyt Lid,,

E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estale,

Saki Vinar Road,Saki Naka,
Andheri { Easi),

Mumbai - 400 072.

Tel : 40430200, Fax, 28475207
Email : infofibigghareoning. com.
Websdle : wwe_bigshareonline.com



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The focus of the company is in the business areas of power generation from renewable energy
sources primary wind and through subsidiary companies which are Special Purpose Companies
(SPCs) in both wind and small hydro. The company invests in projects directly or invesls in
equities of SPCs who are in the business of development of renewable energy projects.

The aggregate capacity of the installed wind farms is about 33.25 MW as at 31.03.2012.

The Financial Year 2011-2012 recorded a total income of Rs.2082.78 lakh (P.Y. Rs.1761.37 Lakh),
Cash Profits Rs.1188.86 lakh (P.Y. Rs. 833.16 Lakh ); PBT of Rs.395.42 lakh (P.Y. Rs.72.39
Lakh) : and PAT of Rs.234.89 lakh (P.Y. Rs.79.55 Lakh).

A 3.5 MW Small Hydro Project at Chamba, Himachal Pradesh of the subsidiary company Batot
Hydro Power Limited was commissioned on 16" June 2012.

The Company has plans to add installed capacities of minimum of 10 to 15 MW wind farm every
year

OUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The growth of renewable energy development in India over the pasl decade has been quite
significant. The country’s aim is to achieve minimum 15% generation from renewable energy
sources conlributing to the total generation from all sources by 2020. In line with this objective the
Central Govemment, State Govemment, the Nodal Agencies, The Electricity Regulatory
Commissions having laying down clear path for the renewable energy developers to hamess the
renewable energy sources for sustained growth in the secior.



The growth in renewable energy is now a compulsion rather than a business venture. The Global
Warming phenomenon is already playing havoc in the nature across the world. There have been
unprecedented floods, extreme hot temperature, inadequacy of rains, faster melling of snow, rise in
water levels In the seas. The cause for such events as per expertise is on account of fast paced
industrialization, high usage of fossil fuel contributing to greater pollution across nature whether it is
atmosphere, land or water. One of the solutions to arrest the above is to reduce the dependency
on fossil fuel which is anyway depleting day by day and increase the usage of renewable energy by
generating more power from such sources for the benefit of the world today and tomorrow.

As far as India is concerned, though there have been encouraging policies and guidelines from
Government and other Regulatory authorities the issues that are al times seen as impediments to
the growth are reduced availability of good sites for sefling up wind farms and now more wind
potential sites are in the forest domain wherein approval is required from forest authorities at the
highest level in the Government. Since safequarding the forest wealth and wild life is also an
equally important duty of not only the Government but every citizen of the country for the benefits
which we reap from the same, there has been ongoing conflicts between making available the
forest land for renewable energy development like wind power or hydro power and at the same
time ensuring reduction in deforestation.

The second more important barrier for development of renewable energy has been the
implementation of rules and regulations by State Power Utilities. In this regard as far as your
company is concerned, in respect of the plants in Tamil Nadu there has been considerable delay of
more than one year in releasing the value of power generation by State Power Board, in Andhra
Pradesh on account of the Board insisting on revised tariff for purchase of wind power and the
matter pending with State Regulatery Commission for the past six years, the Board has been
releasing only 50% of the payment for the last one year and in Maharashtra though payments are
reqular, there has been slackness in timely granting of open access approvals and incorporating
many a conditions wherein the local utility do not have any mandate to do so.

As far as new projects are concemed especially in Kamataka there has been an issue of the entire
West Coast belt being declared as heritage site however, the Stale Government taking up the
matter with the appropriate authoriies for permitting development of renewable energy. Hence
unless there is a clear policy on the matter, the approvals to be given is being processed al a low
pace. In Gujarat where the Group has certain wind farm projects granted, evacuation of power has
been the biggest issue.

Despite all the aforesaid obstacles, there is no altemnative lo develop renewable energy as the said
anergy is for the posterity and one of the essential tools to combat greenhouse effects and climate

change.



For new projects the revenues are from wind power, renewable energy certificates which can be
traded freely in the market and also from Carbon Emission Reduction Certificates (CERs).
However as far as CERs are concerned there has been a litile ambiguity on account of the expiry
of Kyoto Protocol in 2012 and the World Forum still deliberating on the new set of palicies. Adding
to the woes on this matter is the economic downtum in most of the European countries and hence
they shying away from purchasing the CERs and the values thereof have been plummeted to new
lows.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

On Renewable Energy Sector, the proper implementation of the policies by the State Utilities as
well as clear cut directions from State Electricity Regulatory Commissions have become a must
considering the experience in the |ast couple of years in the states where your Company is having
wind farms and the Group is developing wind farms and Small Hydro Projects.

The ambiguity on various aspects that exist in the Stale of Maharashtra, Andhra Pradesh and
Tamil Nadu have been detailed above. Also there has been a withdrawal of accelerated
depreciation of 80% with efiect from 01.04.2012 by the Central Government on account of
amendment of Depreciation rules. This could be a dampening factor for profitable entities
developing new wind farm projects since they would be deprived of savings in financial cosls by
defeming the tax on the accelerated depreciation compaonent.

The delay in release in payments for wind power generation in Tamil Nadu and Andhra Pradesh
and inordinate delays in issuance of open access approval in Maharashtra and further stipulating
conditions not having the stamp of Stale Regulalory authorities is resulling in avoidable lengthy
litigations taking place under diffarent judicial forums.

Shoriage of good wind farm sites, many local issues in the form of local population insisting on job
security fo the members of their family in lieu of their giving their land even for a good
consideralion, delays in approval from foresl authorities for release of forest land, the
environmental protection lobbies are some of the concems. Unforlunately there is little realization
that renewable energy from wind power or small hydel power are in fact contributing immensely to
the society.

The Management Discussions and Analysis explaining the objectives of the company, the
opportunities and threats, the outlook for the future, the risks and concems have to be read with
the meaning of relevant applicable laws and regulations. The aclual physical performance may
differ materially from those explained hereinabove.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The company has a system of intemal controls to ensure thal all its assels are properly
safequarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposal. Further all the internal
control system is practiced by the company to ensure that all transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported comectly.

The Company has an Audit Committee of Directors which reviews the adequacy of internal
controls.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES

The business in which the company is engaged does not call for large manpower resources.

The company has a team of able and experienced professionals, The work culture and value
system in the company is designed to provide each employee the adequate space, freedom and
guidance to bring out their full potential and provide personal growth opportunities within the
organization.



U.B SURA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
14, KRISHNA KUNJ, 144 /45, M. G. ROAD
GHATKOPAR (EAST), MUMBAI-400 077
Tel. 21022735, 21022095

To

The Members of
Karma Energy Limited
Mumbal

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Karma Energy Limited for the year ended March 31, 2012, as stipulated in
clause 49 of Listing Agreement of the said company with Stock Exchanges,
with relevant records and documents maintained by the Company and
furnished to us.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the
procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the Corporaie Governance as stipulated in
the said clause It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the besl of our information and according lo the
explanations given to us, we cerfify thal the company has complied with the
canditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above -mentioned
Listing Agreement.

\We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as {0 the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR U.B.SURA & CO,,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 110620W

Wi

PLACE: MUMBAI U.B.SURA
DATED: 13.08.2012 PROPRIETOR




Shyam C. Agarwal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AM10L, NAVIIVAN SOCIETY,
LAMINGTON HOAD, MUMBAL-400 008
Tol (0 23073538, (Hes) BIRL19]. Fax 26A35600

To

The Members of

Karma Energy Lamited
Mumbai

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
by Karma Energy Limited for the year ended March 31, 2012, as
stipulated 1n clause 149 of Listing Agreement of the said company with
Stock Exchanges, with relevant records and decuments maintained by the
Company and furnished to us.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 15 the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been hmited to a
review of the procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governanee as stipulated in the said clause. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opimion on the financial statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we certify that the company has complied with
the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above -
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affawrs of the company.

For Shyam C. Agarwal & Co.,
Chartered Aceo nts
FREN 110243w

-

Place: Mumbai Shyam C, Agarwal
Dated: 13.08.2012 Proprietor




U.B SURA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
14, KRISHNA KUNJ, 14445, M. G, ROAD
GHATKOPAR [EAST), MUMBAI-400 077
Tel. 21022735, 21022095

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

1

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KARMA ENERGY LIMITED as
at March 31, 2012 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and also the Cash Flow
statement of the company for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’'s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statementis are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statemenis. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe thal our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opimion.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 issued by the
Central Government of India and as amended by notification dated 25"
Novermnber 2004, in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1936 we
set out in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5
of the said Order

Further to our commenis in the Annexure referred to above we report that:

i We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law, have been
kept by the Company, so far as appears from our examination of such
books

i, The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
statement dealt with this report are in agreement with the books of accounts
as submitted to us, =




KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

iv. In our opinion, and Yo the best of our informalion the Balance Sheel and
Statement of Profit & Loss comply with the accounting standards referred to
in section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956

v. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on
31.03.2011 and taken on record by Board of Directors we report that none of
the Directors of the Company are disqualified as on March 31, 2012 from

being appointed as a Director under section 274 (1) (g) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

vi. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations submitted to us, the said accounts and read together with the
noles thereon gives information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view:-

a. In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2012 and

b. In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

c. In the case of Cash Flow statement, of the Cash Flows for the year
ended on that dale.

FOR U.B.SURA & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 110620W
[
i
PLACE: MUMBAI U.B.SURA
DATED: 13.08.2012 PROPRIETOR

MEMBERSHIP NO: 32026




ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Report of even date lo the Shareholders
of KARMA ENERGY LIMITED on the accounis for the year ended on March 31,
2012)

(i)

()

(iir)

{a)

In our opinion the Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets, according to practice of the Company, are

(c)

physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals in the
phased verfication program, which is in our opinion reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of it's business. According to
the information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

The company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assels so as fo
affect its going concern

The company does not carry any inventories under the current assels and
therefore provisions of clause 4 (ii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 are not applicable to the company

(@)

(b)

(<€)

d)

le)

(f)

(gl

The Company has granted unsecured loans to one party, the amount
involved during the year was Rs.0.94 Lakh and the year-end balance of
loans granted to the party is Bs. NIL covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act.

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such
loans are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In our opinion the recovery of principal amounts and interest during the
year have generally been regular as per the stipulations of such loans.

The company has taken loans from One party, the amount invalved during
the year was Rs.169.68 Lakh and the year-end balance of such loans
taken from the party is Bs. NIL. covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Act

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such
loans are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the company

In our opinion the Company is regular in repayment of principal and
payment of interest on the basis of stipulations of such loans.

There is no overdue amount of such loans taken from or granted to or from
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,




(iv)

v)

(i)

(vir)

-
KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
the internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of its business are generally adequate with regard to purchases
of fixed assets and sale of power.

There are no transactions needed to be entered in the register maintained in
pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 therefore clause (v) is
not applicable.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public as envisaged in the
provisions of sections 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1875,

The company has an in-house Internal Audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

(viii) We have broadly reviewed the Books of Accounts maintained by the company

()

(x)

in respect of Wind Power generation pursuant to the Rules made by the
Central Government for the maintenance of cost records U/s.209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956. In our opinion the company has maintained the
prescribed cost records in respect of the said aclivities; however we have not
made detailed examination of the said record,

(a) As per the records produced before us the company was regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statulory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income fax,
investors protection fund, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. As at the last dale of the
financial year there were no amears of such undisputed statutory dues
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) On the basis of the books and records, there were no disputed statutory
dues which were payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax,
custom duty, excise duly, service tax, cess were in arrears as on March
31, 2012,

The company does not have accumulated loss in EXcess of fifty percentage of
its net worth at the end of the financial year The company has made cash
profit in the current financial year and in the immediate preceding financial

year.




(x1)

{xii)

(iin)

()

(v}

{xvi)

(xwvii)

i Rt
KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

Based on our Audit procedures and according to information and explanations

given by the Management, the company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to financial institutions [ banks.

The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Therefore, clause 4
(xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 is not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing in shares and securities, However the company
has made investments in the shares and the said shares are being held in the
name of the company.

The company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks
and financial institutions.

Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the said loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given lo us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that the no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment. No long-
term funds have been used to finance shori-term assets excepl permanent
working capital.

{xviil) The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares o parties and

companies covered under section 301 of the Acl. Accordingly clause 4 (xviii) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the
company.
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KARMA ENERGY LIMITED
(xx) The company has not made any public issue of capital during the year under
review. Accordingly clause 4(xx) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 is not applicable to the company
(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by

the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

FOR U. B. SURA & CO.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR NO: 110620W
/byt
Ili T .’!
PLACE: MUMBAI U.B.SURA
DATED: 13.08.2012 PROPRIETOR

MEMBERSHIP NO: 32026




Shyam C. Agarwal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAXNTS
amimL, NAVIIVAN SOCIETY,
LAMESGTON ROAD, MUMIAL 260 006
Tel (DD 2WTANIA, (Res) 26841031, Fax. 16835600

To The Members of
Karma Energy Limited
Mumbai

a3,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Karma Energy Limited as at
March 31, 2012 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and also the Cash Flow
statement of the company for the yvear ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financinl statements are the responsibility of the company's
management., Our responsibility 18 to express an opinion on these inancial
statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordanee with auditing standards genervally
accepted in Indin. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assuranee about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and sienificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall finaneial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable bagis for our opimon.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 issued by the
Central Government of India and as amended by notification dated 25t
November 2004, in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 we
<ot out in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4
& 5 of the said Order,

Further to our comments in the Annexure referrved to above we report that:

. We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief, wore necessary for the purpose of our audit:

ii.  In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law, have been
kept by the Company, so iy as appears from our examination of such
books,

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
statement dealt with this report are in agreememt with the books of
accounts as submitted to s



Karma Energy Limited

iv. In our opinion, and to the best of our information the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss comply with the accounting standards
referved to in section 21 HE0) of the Compantes Act, 1956,

v. On the basis of written representations received from the Divectors as on
31.003.2011 and waken on record by Board of Directors we veport that
none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as on March 31,
2012 from being appointed as 8 Director under section 274 (1) (g of the
Companmes Act, 1956.

vi. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and aceording to the
explanations submitted to us, the said accounts and read together with
the notes thereon gives information required by the Compames Act, 1956
in the manner so required and give a true and fnir view?

a. In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2012 and

b. In the ease of the Statement of Profit and Lozs of the Profit of the
Company for the vear ended on that date.

c. In the eage of Cash Flow statement, of the Cash Flows for the vear
ended on that date.

For Shyam C. Agarwal & Co.,
Chartered A tants

FRN 110243
#
b
!
Place: Mumbai Shyam C. Agarwal
Dated: 13.08.2012 Proprietor

Membership No- 31774



Annexure to the Auditors' Report

(Referred 1o in paragraph 3 of the Auditors' Report of even date to the
Sharcholders of Karma Energy Limited on the anceounts for the yvear ended on
March 31, 2012)

(1) (a)

(b)

L)

In our opinion the Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars imcluding quantitative details and situation of 1ts hxed
HEEL R

As explaned o us, lixed assets, according to practice of the Company,

are physically verihed by the management at reasonable intervals in
the phased verification program, which 15 in our opinion reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of it's business.
According to the information and explanations given to us no material
dizcrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

The company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets so as
to affect its going concern

{ii)  The company does not earry any inventories under the current nssets and
therefore provisions of clause 4 (1) of the Compames (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(11} {a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to gpe party, the amount

(b)

()

(d)

involved during the year was K50 94 Lakh and the year-end balanee of
loans granted to the party is Rs NIL covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

[n our opinion, the rate of iterest and other terms and conditions of
such loans are prima facie not prejudicial te the interest of the
company.

In our opinion the recovery of principal amounts and interest during
the vear have generally been regular as per the stipulations of such
loans.

The company has taken loans from (One party, the amount involved
during the vear was Kz 16968 Lakh and the yearend balance of such
lonns taken from the pary is fs NIL covered in the register
munntained under section 301 of the Act.




{iv)

(v)

(vil

{vai)

"
Karma Energy Limited

(e) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of
such loans are prima fweie not prejudicial to the interest of the
COMpAny.

(0 In our opinion the Company is regular in vepayment of principal and
payment of interest on the basis of stipulations of such loans,

() There iz no overdue amount of such loans taken from or granted to or
from Companies, firms or other parties ecovered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companmes Act, 1956,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us the internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business are generally adequate with regard
to purchases of fixed assets and sale of power.

There are no transactions needed to be entered in the register maintained
in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Aet, 1956 therefore clause (v)
is not applicable.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public as envisaged in the
provisions of sections 58A and 38AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975,

The company has an in-house Internal Audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(viil) We have broadly reviewed the Books of Accounts maintained by the

(1x)

company in respect of Wind Power generation pursuant to the Rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
Ufs.200(10d) of the Companies Act, 1956, In our opinion the company has
maintained the prescribed eost records in respect of the said activities:
however we have not made detailed examination of the said record.

(a) A= per the records produced before us the company was regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed siatutory dues
including provident [und. employees’ state insurance, ncome Lax,
investors protection fund, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, coss and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. As at the Inst date of the
financial year there were no arvenrs of such undisputed statutory dues
putstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
become pavable,

.



ix)

(xi)

(x11)

{xin)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

el i
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(b} On the basis of the books and records. there were no disputed
stututory dues which were payable in respect of income tax, wealth
tax. sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, service 1ax, cess wore 1n
arvears as on March 31, 2012,

The company does not have secumulated loss in excess of fiflty percentage
of its net worth ot the end of the fnancial year. The company has made
eash profit in the current financial vear and in the immediate preceding
hnaneial vear.

Based on our Audit procedurcs and according to information and
pxplinations given by the Management, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institutions / banks.

The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Therefore,
clauge 4 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 iz not
applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company 1s not a chit fund or a nidhi f mutual benefit
fund / society. Therefore clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 is not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing in shaves and securities. However the company
has made investments in the shares and the said shaves are being held in
the name of the company.

The company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from
hanks and financial institutions.

Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the said loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
averall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that the
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment. No long-term funds have been used to finance short-term
assels except permanent working capital.
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{xviil) The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly clause 1
{xviii) of the Compantes (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 12 not applicable to
the company.

(xx) The company has not made any public issue of capital during the vear
under review, Accordingly elause Hxx) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 15 not applicable to the company.

{xxi) According to the information and explananoens given to us, no fraud on or
by the company has been noticed or veported during the course of our audit,

For Shyam C. rwal & Co.,
Chartered A ntants

FRN 11024
o

Place: Mumbai Shyam C. Agarwal
Dated: 13.08.2012 Proprietor

Membership No: 31774
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Balance Shoet as at 31.03.2012

Rupees in Lakh

Hote A= AL s AL
Frttouars Mo, | 31.03.2012) 31.03.2011
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 116644 | 1.156.44
Share Capital - Suspense 32 .56 2
Reserves and Surplus 2 319502 | 308676
Maneay racanad againsi share warranis . -
4,352.892 | 4,243.20
Share application money pending allatment - -
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term bormowings 3 6,15846 | 330927
ferred tax liabikties (Met) 231233 | 32T
Othar Long term Liabilities 3 .
Long term Provissons 4 76.81 63.70
B,547.60 | 5/685.68
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 34145 | 162788
Trade payables 8 124 56 2312
Cther cument @bdities ) 1,158 53 1.880.78
Shoart-term provisions 8 268 85 1ﬂ§.ﬂ-5
1,883.38 | 3.707.24
TOTAL L
Il ASSETS
Hon-current assots
Fixed Assals
Tangible asseis ] 7.527.08 7,758 04
Intangile agsels - -
Capital work in-progress 598 2.7
Intangible assels under development - .
Fixed assels hald for sala = -
Mon-current investmeants 10 312322 311080
Delerred iax assets (nat) - -
Long-ierm loans and advances 11 64 89 358,75
Other non-curreni assels 12 203.65 201.99
10,924.80 | 11,433.65
Curront assets
Current invesimeants -
Inventones . *
Trade mcmvables 13 1,188.71 1.162.10
Cash and cash aquivaians 14 17518 47 .06
Short-term loans and advances 15 214473 or048
Other current assets 16 380 51 22.84
3,868.11 2,202.48
TOTAL 14,793.81 | 13.636.12
Soe accompanying notes to the financial statoments 23

As per our report of even date attached

For U. B, Sura & Co. Far Shyam C. al & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Karma Energy Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31.03.2012

Rupocs in Lakh

|Note! Year Ended | Year Ended
i No.| 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

Revenua from Operations 7 2,535 63 1.638.81

Il Other Income 18 4T 15 224 56

i Total Revernue {1 = 11} 2,982.78 1,761.37
| —= — |

V¥ Expenses
Cost of maternals consumed .
Purchases of stock-in-trade -

Changes in inveniones ~ .
Operating & Maintenance Cost 19 48571 282 85
Employes benafils expense 20 160.59 45 47
Finance cosis 21 Bad BT 438 80
Deprectation and amorhizalion expense g TO3.a4 760,77
Dther expenses 22 19395 150.89
Total Expenses 2,587.36 1,688.98
e —————=|
V  Profit! (Loss) before exceptional & extraordinary items and tax {Ill - IV} 395.42 72.38
Vi Exceptional items .
VIl Profit | (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V - V1] 355.42 72.39
Vil Extraprdinery [tams =
IX Profit § (Loss) before tax (VI - Vi) 3195.42 T2.39
¥ Tax Expenso
i 1) Current tax 175.00 27.00
{2) Deferred tax (0.38) (34 16)
{3) MAT Credit antitlement (14 .08) >
¥l Profit/ (Loss) for the year from continwing oparations (IX - X) 234,88 T9.55
Xl Profit ! (Loss) from discontinuing operatons = .
Xill Tax Expense of discontinuing operations =
%IV Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing opeations (after tax) (X1 - X1l . .
XV Profit [ (Loss) for the year (X1 + X1V} 234,89 79.55
X\ Earmings per equaty shase
1. Basic 203 0.69
2 Diluted 203 069
See accompanying notes to the financial statemanis 23
As per our report of even date attached For and on Behaif of the Board
e
Faor U. B, Sura & Co. Far Shyam C. rwal & Co, 1“:50'221'& ﬁ-—
Chartered ﬁununmnls Chartered A ntanis _‘_Hd,,.-"""
. N
s 5'1"'} T G. N. Kamath _
{Managing Directar)
U. B, Sura ' = [Bhyam C. Agarwal
Prapristor Y Proprietor

Membership No. 33038°-2" Membarship No. 31774 T.V. Subramanian
Firm Regn. No. 110620W Firm Regn. No. 110243W (Head - Finance &
Miumbai, Dated ; 13.08.2012 Mumbai, Dated @ 13.08.2012 Company Secrelary)




Karma Energy Limited

Cash Flow Statoement for the year ended 31.03.2012

Rupegs in Lakh Rupess in Lakh
| ks 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Cash Flow from Operaiing Activities
Mot Profit / {Loss) befone extraordinany doms and fax 355 42 T2.39
Agbustmonts for
Depreciation and Amatisation To3 44 76077
Miscallaneous Expanditure 0.0 0. 10
TH3. 45 7RO BT
Operating profit [ (loss) before working capital changes 1,188.87 B833.26
Changes i working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decroase m operaimg nssels
Trade mecenvables (12.23) (1.021.12)
Shaet-term lnens and advances (1,157 50) (EGE 19)
Long- term loans and advances 705 52 (358.T5)
Cilher cumeni assels [356.30) (17.08)
Oy mon-cuimoni asseis (1.88) (207 GGy
Bank Deposils 142 .45 1231 82)
] Fis [2.726 85)
(1,893.69)
Adirstmants for merease / (decrease] in pperalimg Rnbwiies
Trade payaties 31 43 a112
Mher currant liabilites (T2 B2y J0F 92
Bhor-ierm provisions 283 11.25
Long-larm piosiaons 1311 83,70
|'E-'|"5.'H-] 371.00
Cash genorated from operations [579.25) i1,522.69)
Med Inceme Taxz Pald J (Raakend) (17.0B) {12.58)
Met cash flow from [ [used in) operating activities (A) {595.35) 11.535.27)
Invesimenlis in Fixed ASSELE
Adiidions 1o Fioed Assets on De-marger {10, 80)
Adddions to ivastments on De-merger . (338 559)
Capital Expanditure on Fiord Assets {580 57) -
Capital Work In Progress 3 81) {1.73)
Purchase of lang-ierm invesbtmants
- Joint ventunes {10.00)
- ihers 0. 94
Net cash flow from investing activities (8) (57 3.44) {481 23
11,169.73) [2,016.49)
Financing
Dividand Paid
Tax on Dividand - -
Increase ! [Docreass] in Long Term Bomowings 2 84818 B2 24
Increase | (Decroasa) in Shod Term Borrowengs {1.348.084) 1.625.66
|Met cash flow from Financing aclivities (C) 1,500.20 1,677.860 |
Total (& + B + C) 330,41 I‘.'I-E-B.E!t
{Cash mnd Cash Equevalant al the Beginning of Ihe jpear {184 T6) .46
Add on Amalgamation § De-rmengpes 5.72 15338
{176.04) 153 82
Cash and Cash Eguivaient al hia End of the yaar 84,16 263.21 (1B4.78),  [338.58)
ia) Cash on Hand 014 -
{b) Cheques an hand - 12 85
i) Balances with banks
in currant ACCounts B& 02 (187.61]
B4.16 (184.78)
As per our report of even date attsehed For and on Bohall of the Board
For U, B. Sura & Co, For Shyam C, =3 e - =
Chartered .limnur:llntl- Charterod ) B G. g r
! ‘::ﬁl - :'.’_:;-.';.‘._-"-;-:: — — s
] -Ij -. 7 ﬂ://
uﬂbu} ) o 'l G, M. Kamath ;-_"",i-::_____________.s
- [srachor)
U. 8. Sura Hyam C. Aga i
Proprictor A 2 Propllbor

Membarship No, 12028
Firm Regm, No. 110620W

Membership No. 31 ?H-
Fln'n Fl:ngrl Fﬂ:l 1102430
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T. V. Subramanian
{Head - Fenanco &
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Karma Energy Limited

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Rupees in Lakh

NOTE [1.2]
Terms | rights attached (o equity shares

NOTE [1.3]

Details of shares held by each
shareholder holding more than 5%
Equity shares of Rs.10/- fully paid up
Chetan D Mehra

Dharmendra Sirg

Sitex India Private Limited

Windia Infrastructure Finance Limited
|Purvaja Projects Limited

As at As at

raricline 31.03.2012|31.03.2011
NOTE [1] - SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
1.80,00 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each (Prev. Year 1.50.00 pao 1,800.00 | 1.,500.00
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each) ) e

d haeri id-up Sh |

1,15,64,357 Equity Shares of Rs 100- each fully Paid-up {Prev.Year 1,156.44 | 1,156.44
1,15,64,357 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)
Total 1,156.44 | 1,156.44
MOTE [1.1]
Reconciliation of the number of As at 31.03.2012 Asat  31.03.2011
shares and amount outstanding at the In Nos. Rs. In In Nos. Rs. In
|beginning and at the end of the Lakh Lakh
repartina year
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the Year 11584357| 1.156.44 50000 5.00
Issued during the Year - - 11514357] 1,151 44
Qutstanding at the end of the Year 11564357 1,156.44] 11864357 1,156.44

a The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ per share.
b, Each haolder of equity shares is entitled o one vote per share
¢ The dividend on equity shares proposed by Board of Directors is subject to appraval of
ghareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting
d In the avent of iquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be antitied to
raceive the remaining assets of the company, after distnbution of all preferential amounts.
The disiribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehoiders
. The company has not issued any bonus shares or bought back the equity shares in the
tast 5 years immediately preceding the balance shee! date
{. The company in FY 2010-11 had issued 11514357 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/-
sach pursuant to composite scheme of amangement u/s 391 to 334 of the Companias Act
1958, sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay on 29.10.2010, pursuant o which
the power business undenaking of the de-merged Company Weizmann L1d stood vested in
the Company with effect from de-merger Apponted date 01.04 2010 and the Shares were
issued in the proportion of 2 Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each of the Company lor
every 3 Equity Shares held by the shareholders in the de-merged Company Weizmann Lid

As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
InNos | Helding | InNeos | Holding |

(V) (%)
1464010 12.66%| 1464010 12.66%
1112060 862%| 1112080 9.62%
1220858 1056%| 1220858 10.56%
2180470| 18.86%| 2180470 18.86%
840000 726%| 840000 7.26%




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Rupeges in Lakh

As at As at
31.03.2012{31.03.2011
]H-DTE (2] - RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve
Opening Balance "
Addisons . On Amagamabion (refer note na, 23 2) 09.45
Closing Batance 8.45 -
General Resarve
Opening Balance 3,074 95
Additions | On De-merger . 307495
Closing Balance 3,074.95 | 3,074.95
Surplus ! {Daficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 1181 {0.53)
Additions / {Daelations) - On Amagamation (refer note no. 23 2) [B7.98) .
Add : Profit [ (Loss) for the Year 234.88 78.55
Allocatons and appropriations
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Proposed Dividend &7 B2 57 82
Dividend Distribution Tax 5.38 9.38 |
Closing Balance 111.52 11.81
Total 319592 | 3,086.76
NOTE [3] - LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
Securad
From Banks 6,15846 | 330927
Total 5|1 58.46 3I:'-ﬂ5.1'.l'
MOTE [3.1] - Secured Term Loan from Banks
MName Tenor 31.03.2012]31.03.2011
State Bank of India 83 varied monthly instaliments 1.220.00 §570.00
Starting from June 2011
Axis Bank Lid 85 vaned monthly instalimenis 1,200.82] 135863
Starting from March 20117
Axis Bank Ltd 23 vaned guarerly instaimenis 2.520.00
Starting from April 2012
Uco Bank 40 vaned quarterly instalimants 1.212.29] 137964
Starting from January 2005
The Saraswal Co-poeraive Bank [J50 equal monthly insialiments 525
Siarting frarm June 2011
6,158.46| 3,309.27

1 Security against Term Loan from State Bank of India is charged on specific wind farm of
3 6 MW and guaranteed by Weizmann Ltd and Weizmann Forex Lid
2. Secunty against Term Loans from Axis Bank Lid is charged on receivable from specific

wind farm of 18.0 MW

3 Security against Term Loan from Uco Bank is charged on receivable from specific wing

farm of 7.0 MW

4. Security against Term Loan from Saraswat Co-op Bank Lid is charged on specific vehicle

NOTE [3.2)
For thi cumant ma

-
r
x

Liabilites

ws.0f long-term borrowings, refer item (a) n MNote 7 of Other Current




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Rupees in Lakh

As al #s at
31.03.2012| 31.03.2011

NOTE [4] - LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Pravisian for Employee Benefils

Leave encashmant 3038 24 27

Gratuity 46 42 3943
Total 76.81 63.70
NOTE [5] - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured
{a) Loans Repayable on Demand

From Corporales 34136 | 162788

{b) Loans and advances from Related Parties 0.09 e

Total - 341.45 | 1!'52?',33

NOTE [6] TRADE PAYABLES
Due to Micro small and medium entarprises - -
OHhers 124 56 83,12

Total 124.56 §3.12
p————— —— ——
MOTE [7] - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 878.59 B54 40
(b) Interest accrued bul not due 350.58 27 65
(e} Statutory Obligatons 111.81 26 62
(d) Expenses Reimbursable . 34,46
(e) Payable against Purchases of Fixed Assels 338 143102
(fi Unpaid Dividend 161 .
(g) Others 2654 663
Total 1,156.53 | 1.880.78 |
NOTE [7.1]

1. Currant maturities of long term debts included in current Eabilites {Refer Note 3)
5 Term Loan from IREDA included in current maturities of long term debis stands repaid

NOTE [8] - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision : Employee Benefits
Leave Encashment 14.08 1125
14.08 11.25
Provisian : Others
Provisions For Taxation 187 .57 2700
Provsions For Dividend 57.82 57 82
Provisions For Dividend Tax 538 B.36

254.77 94,20

Total 268.85 105,45
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Karma Energy Limited

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Rupees in Lakh

Particulars A a As

- 31.03.2012|31.03.2011
WOTE [10] - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS, al cosl
Mon Trade, Unguoted investiments

In subsidiary comparny

Fully pasd-up Equity Shares CY - Mos PY - Mos
Almi Hydro-Electric Projects Lid 50000 500000  125.00 125.00
Baledh Energy Projecis Lid 50000 50000 52500 52500
Batot Hydro Power Lid 6955500 6065500 69610 68610
Bramanvel Energy Lid S0000 50000 78580 78580
Greenweir Projects Lig 273290 273280| 33547 33547
Joiner Hydro Power Prodects Lid S0000 50000 155.00 155.00
Khandesh Energy Projects Lid 50000  50000| 44084 | 424084

In Joint Vianiura

Fully paid-up Equity Sharas
Weizmann Energy Lid 574850 474950 a7.50 a7 .50

In Associate

Fully paid-up Equity Sharas
Parmatma Power Projacts Pvt Lid 5000 Wil 0.53

Mon Trade, Quated invesimanis

Fully pasd-up Equity Shares
Wetzmann Forex Lid 3440 Mil 085
Weizmann Ltd 5180 Wi [+ B
(Aggregate Market Value Rs 2 .48 Lakh)

Trade, Unquoted investmeniz

|Fully paid-up Equity Shares
The Saraswal Co-op Bank Lid 2122 ™ 0.21
Taotal [ 3,123.22 | 3,110.80

NOTE [11] - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
|Unsecured, considered good

Capital Advances 15.54 0855
Drapasis 48 35 50,20
Total 64.85 JER.TS

NOTE [12] - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

idered d
Int@rest sccrued on trade receivables 201 88 201 848
Other Receivables 166 ;
Total 203.65 201.99
NOTE [13] - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good
Receivablas outstanding for a penod exceeding six months 13201 5.56
from fhe date they ara dus for paymzn
Other debts 1.0368.69 | 1,15554
Tatal 1,168.71 | 1,162.10 |




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Rupees in Lakh
As at As at
31.03.2012{31.03.2011

Particulars

NOTE [14] - CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(A Cash and Cash Equivalent
{a) Cash on hand 014 =
(b) Cheques on hand . 12 B5
{c) Balance with banks

In current accounts B4 02 (187 &61)

Sub Total B4.16 | (184.78)

(B) Qther Bank Balance
|{a) Fixed Deposit with maturily more than 12 months B9 37 23182
(b) Balance with banks

In Unpaid Dividend accounts 163

Sub Tatal S100| 23182 |

Total 175.16 | -IT.EIE:i

NOTE [15] - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advancas to related parties 207745 g6 39
Income Tax and Tax Deducted al Source 2931 12 59
Advances Recoverable in cash of in kind 12.16 20856
Prepaid Expensas 25.81 19.36
Cthar loans and adwances - 117
Total 5144.1'3 970.48
NOTE [16] - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
nsacL sidae
Expense Reimbursable B8 51 22 B4
Other Receivables 292.00 .
Total 380.51 22.84
—_—
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Karma Energy Limited
MNotes forming part of the Financial Statemenls

Rupees in Lakh
Year Ended | Year Ended
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

Partlculars

NOTE [17] - REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sales of Products 2,354 49 1,330.43
QOther Operating Incami 181.14 197,38
Total 2,535.63 1,536.81
NOTE [17.1]

Sales ol Prodycts comprises

Sale of Powar 2,354 .49 1,338.43

2,354.49 1,339.43
= |

NOTE [17.2)
Other Operating Income coMprises
Sale of Enttlement from Wind Powear 181,14 153.38
Leaze Rent - A4.00
181.14 1a97.38
E——
[NOTE [18] - OTHER INCOME
Interasi 153.41 22328
Dividend D.12 .
Liguidated Damages 202.00 -
Others 162 1.30
Tatal 447.15 224,56
rHDTE [19] - OPERATING & MAINTENANCE COST
Enargy / Open Access Charges 110.36 27.02
Operations & Maintenance 347 44 23814
Cithers 27 2679
Tatal 485.71 29285
MOTE [20] - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Salares Wages and Bonus 168,15 42 44
Contribution to Provident Funds and Other Funds 7 46 181
Staff Weifare Expanses 2ar 1.12
Tatal 169.59 45.4T




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Rupees in Lakh

Year Ended | Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

NOTE [21] - FINANCE COSTS

[a) Interest Expense on

Secured Loans B33.14 38833
Unsecurad Loans 255 B 31.38
Cithers 1.11
(b} Othar Bormoweng Cost 54 56 21.08
Total 244 67 438.80

|[NOTE [22] - OTHER EXPENSES

Audit Fees 2.54 2.21
Conveyance & Travelling Expense 14,48 B.38
Eleciricity Expense 184 218
Insurance Charges 67 48 38.58
Legal & Professional Charges 38 88 39.80
Rent 25.50 26.11
Rates & Taxes .58 3.82
Repairs & Maintenance 3.28 253
Miscellaneous Expenses 3627 I
Total 193.95 151.00
|[NOTE [22.1]

Paymeonts to the Auditors

For Audit 254 2.2
For other Services : -

Total 2.54 2.1




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [23]
Motas in the Financial

1) Significant Accounting Palicies:

a) Agcounting Convention .
The accounts have been prepared under the histoncal cos! convention and an accrual system based on the
principle of going concern

b} Income & Expendifsre.
- Income from Sale of Power is recognized on the basis of meter reading recorded and confirmed by the Elaciricity
Beoard authoribies uplo the last month meter reading of the financial year

= Income from Sale of Entitlernents from Wind Farm Projects are accounted for as and when sold.
- Income on Inter Corporate Deposils & accounted for on time accrual basis
- It is the policy of the company (o provide for all income and expenses on accrual basis

c) Fixed Assets
- Fixed assets are valued al cost less depreciation
- Land - Leasehold & amaortised over the tenure of lease

d) Leaseqd Assels

In respect of assats given on cperating lease, the company has followed Accouniing Siandard - 19 on Leases
issued under Companies (Accountng Standards) Rubes.

e) Depreciaton

The company depreciales i= assels on strasght kne meilhod at the rates and i the manner prescribed under
schedule XV of the Companies Act, 1856

fl Capital Work In Progress.
All direct expenses incurred for acquiring and erecting fixed assats are shown under capital work in prograss. Any
purchases made on account of capital work in progress is charged (o the capial work in progress irrespective of its
consumplion

g} Investments.
Long term invesiments are camied at cost Provision for dimunition, if any. in the value of each long term
investment is made (o recognise a decline, other than of temporary nature.

h) Borrowing Cosis.
Borrowing cost refating to the acquisition / construction of fixed assets are capitalised as part of cost of such
assets till such time the assets are ready for their intended use

i) Retirament Benefits.
- The Company has covered ils gratuity liabiites with Life Insurance Corporation of India. Any amount payable io
the employee in the year of separation in excess of amount received from LIC is charged off (o revenue.
The Company has made necessary provisions as per actuarial valuation for leave encashment and other
ratiremant benefits wherever required as per Accounting Standard 15 under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules.

i) Amortzation of Miscellansous Expenditure.
Preliminary expenses are amortized in the year of mcurrence of expanditure

k) Impairment of Assels
if the carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting date, the carmang amoum
s reduced Lo the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is measured as the higher of the net selling price
and the value m use determined by the present value of estimated future cash flows

1} Taxation
Provissan for income tax for current year is made on ihe basis of taxable income for the year as detefmined as per
the provisions of the income Tax Act, 1951

m) Delerred Tax
Delerred income tax 18 accounted f
and capabie of reversal in 5ub

L
i




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [23]
Motes formin i it 5

n) Epreign Currency Transaction.
The transactions in foresgn currency are accounted al exchange rate prevaiing on the daie of iransacton. Maney
items denominated in foreign currency outstanding at the year end are transtated at the year end exchange rale
and the unrealised exchange gain or loss s recognized in the profit and loss accaunt

2) Pursuant to the scheme of Amalgamation ws 391 fo 394 of the Companies Act 1955, sanctioned by The
Honorable High Court of Bombay on 13.04 2012, the company Avirodh Financial Senvices Limited (Transferor
Company) stands amalgamated with the company we f 0104 2011 Accordingly, the Assets and Liabilities of the
said Transferor Company stands vested in the Company and the transaction post 18t April 2011 have been
incarporated in the accounts of the Company Consequently, the figuras for the year are not comparabie with
those of the previous year

With respect to amaigamaton of the Transieror company Awrodh Financia! Services Limited, the Company
proposes (o issue and allot 5567 equity shares of Rs 10/~ each computed in the ratio of 1 Equity shares of Rs, 10/-
each of the Company for avery 18 equity shares of Rs 10/- each in the Transferor Company Avirodh Financial
Services Limited held by the Equity sharaholders of the Transferor company on the record date. The nat increase
in Paid up Capital after the proposed allotment as above is represented as "Share Capital Suspense” under Share
Capital in the Accounts. The difference between the consideration to the shareholders of the Transferor Company
and net assets of the Transferor Company acquired is represented as Capital Reserve on Amalgamation account
at Rs 845 lakh as per the scheme approved by Honorable High Court of Bombay.

3) Contingent Liabllities: Rs Nl {Prev. Year - Rs, NIL)

4) Estrmated amount of contracts remalining to be executed on capital account and nat provided for Rs 15,54 lakh
(Prev. Year - Rs.131.07 lakh)

5) Earmings in Foreign Exchange
Sale of Entitlerment from Wind Power - Rs Nil (Prev. Year - Rs. 153.38 Lakh)

Expenditure in Foreign Exchange : Rs Nil (Prav. Year - Rs NIL)

B) Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 "Employes Benefits as per Companies [Accouning
Standards) Rules 2006

The company has covered (s gratuity habilities wath Life Insurance Corporation of India w.ef 01.042011 On
follow up with LIC for statement under AS 15, the company has been informed by them that as per their system
though the company would be paying the premium annually on the Annual Renewal date as per their notice, the
information as per AS 15 can be obtained from their system only after the fund subsists for minimum three years.
Therafore, the discloswre required under AS 15 has not been given aven though the liability has been provided for
as per their Annual renewal nolice

7] Based on Information of status of suppliers to the exten! received by the company there are no Small Scale
Industrial undertakings included in Sundry Craditors to whom the paymants are outstanding for a period more than
45 days. Further the company has nol received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the
notified autharity under the micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006} claiming their status as
micro, small or medium enterprises Consequently the amount paid/payable 1o these parties dunng the year is Nil

8) Disclosure as per clause 32 of the Listing Agreemant
a) Loans and Advances to Subsidiary Companies Rupees in Lakh
As at |[Maximum Balance Ois

51.03.2012 during the year

Mame of the subisdiary company

Almi Hydro Electne Projacts Limited 56.78 5678
(37 63) (37.63)

Batot Hydro Power Limited 1.935 66 1.935.66
(780 58) (760 53)

&6 58
(38 13)




Karma Enerqgy Limited
NOTE [23]

Motaes formin i ¢ Financial

b} Loans and Advances o Associate Companiss

Rupaes in Lakh

Mama of the associate Mg atl Maximum Balance Qs
s 1 31.03.2042|  during the year
Weizmann Energy Limited 380 7.5
(2.01) (2.01)

¢) Loans and Advances to Companies | Firms in which Direclors are interested (Excluding Subsidiary and

Associate Companies) Rupees in Lakh
As at Maximum Balance Qis
Ma f the
IR RLITEY 31.03.2012| __during the year
Advitiya Power Venlures Private Limited Mil 2.28
{1.51) (1.51)
Wezmann Limited Ml M
e l]] (37.23)
Windia infrastruciure Finance Limited Mil 59.66
{9.68) {14.25)
d) Invesiment by the lbanee in the shares of paren! and subsidiary company
Mos of shares held
Hike . We compeny 31.03.2012] 31,03.2011
Windia Infrastructure Finance Limited 2180470 2180470
In Subsidiary Company
Windia Infrastructure Finance Limited {im Batol Hydro Power Ltd) 30345000 3034500
Windia Infrastructure Finance Limited (in Greenweiz Projects Lid) 221500 221500
9) Deferred Tax Rupees in Lakh
Particulars 31.03.2012[31.03.2011]
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference betwean Book and Tax Depreciatan 236640 | 230817
Sub Total (a) ==> | 2,386.40 | 2,396.17
Deferred Tax Assels
Unabsorbed Depreciation 5507
Brought Forward Business Loss 7 017
Others 54.07 28.22
Sub Total (b} ==> 54,07 83,46
MNet Deferred Tax Liability (a - b) 231233 | 23121

10) Windmills had baen given on operaling lease for a tenure of 8 years and lease rentals are charged on the basis of
agreed rate of nterest - Lease Rental recaivable as of 31032012 is NIL as lease was o Avirodh Financial
Sennces Lid which has since been Amalgamated with the Company (refer note 23 2 above.)

Rupees in Lakh

Particilars

a) Recelvable not later than one year
b} Recewvabla later than ona yaar oul n
¢i Recelvable later than five years

31.03.2012

31.03.2011




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [23]
rmi f Fi Statemen

11) Earnings per Share 31.03.2012_31.03.2011
A Net Profit/ (Loss) Afer Tax (Rs In Lakh) 234,89 78.55
B. Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 11560918 11564357
€ MNominal Value per Ordinary Shares 10.00 10.00
D Basic & Diluted Eamning Per Share 2,03 0.69

12) Related Party Disclosure for the year ended 31.03,2012

In accordance with the “Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosure”, the details are as follows:
A Related Party and their Relationship

Subsidiaries Joint Ventures Associate
Almi Hydro Electric Projects Limited Weizmann Energy Lid Parmatma Pawer
Baledh Energy Projects Limdtad Projects Pyt Lid

Batot Hydro Power Limited
Brahmanvel Energy Limiled
Greenweiz Projects Limited

Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited
Khandesh Energy Projects Limited
Vajharpada Energy Limited

Key Management Personnel Mr. Ganesh N. Kamath - Managing Director
A Transactions with the refated Parties (including fransactions which are more than 10% of the total

transactions of the same type with related parties) 31.03.2012
Subsidiaries | Associate Key Total
Manag-
Mature of Transaction getsdine
Personnel
N I RE
Interes! 13B.03 0.44 - 138.47
{3.16)] (0.0%) - (217
Almi Hydro Electric Projects Limitad 445 - - 445
(0. 14] . . (0.14])
Batot Hydro Power Limited 129.35 . . 129.35
(2.88) - - {2 B8)
Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited 423 - - 4,23
{0.14) . - (0 141||
Weizmann Engrgy Limided - 044 - 044
(0.01}) - (0.01
i ) NTS
Imierest 0.0 - - 010
Gresnweiz Progects Limitéd 010 - - 0.10
Operation & Manigngnce Expenses 1,122.45 - . 1,122.45
(B4 36) - . (54.36)
Greenweiz Projects Limsed 1,122.45 - - 1.122.45
(B4.36)| - - {B4.386)
18.64 18.64
{5 86) (5 86)
18.54 18.64
(5.88) (5 E.Er]




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [23]
i en
Subsidiaries | Associate Key Total
Nature of Transaction Manag-
-amaent
Personnel
FINANCE
Loans Gren 2958.68 9.40 . 2,969.08
(836.35) {2.01) - (838, 36)
Almi Hydro Electric Projects Limited 19.15 - - 19.15
(37 B3) - - {37.63)
Batot Hydro Power Limited 2932 07 - - 2,932.07
(760.50) - - {76:0.58)
Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited B.46 - - B.AB
Ea-ﬂ-.'lai = - .[33 13)
Weizmann Energy Limited - g.40 8.40
. (2.01) {2.01)
Subscnption to Equity - 10.00 . 10.00
. {#5.00) . {45.00)
Weizmann Energy Limited - 10.00 - 10.00
: {#£5.00) - (45.00)
Purch fFix 103.81 - - 103.81
Greenweiz Projects Limited 103.81 - - 103.81
Advances Given > - 3 2
(78.00)| - . {78.00)
Gregmaveiz Projects Limited - - - -
(78.00) - - (78.00)
(OUTSTANDINGS
Other Current Assels 49.11 - - 48.11
(&2 30) - = (22.300
Almi Hydro Electric Projects Limited 375 - - 375
{2.05) - - (2.05)|
Baledh Energy Projects Limited 058 = . 0.58
(0.18) - - {0 18)
Batol Hydro Power Limited 27,02 . - 27.02
{13.45) . - (13.45)
Brahmanwve! Energy Limited 887 - . 987
[3.£2) : * [3.42)
Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited A75 - - 375
{2.05) . . (2.08)
Khandesh Energy Projects Limited 389 . - 3.69
i1 15br - . {1.16)§
Vajharpada Energy Limited 0 4a P . 0 A
5 g - 0.00




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [23]
MNotes forming part Financial Statements
Subsidiarios | Associate Koy Total
Nature of Transaction Manag-
-ameani
Personnel
Creditors 35.98 - - 3588
(1.38) - - [1.33)
Gresnweiz Projects Limiled 3598 . - 3598
i1.38) - - (1.38)
Loans & Advances 2,073.55 3.90 - 2,077.45
(904_3B) {2.01) - (=05, 39)
Almi Hydro Electric Projects Limited 56.78 . . 58.78
(37.63) - - (37.63)
Batot Hydro Power Limited 1.8935.66 - - 1.935.66
(760.59) - - (760.58)
Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited 46 58 - : #5858
(38.13) - - (38.13)
Waeizmann Energy Limited = 380 . 3.80
= (2.01) . (2.01)
Greanweiz Projects Limiled 34 52 - - 3452
{68 03) - - (68.03)
13) Joint Venture Disclosure
Jointly Controfled entity by the Company
Mame of the Company Country of Incorporation % of Hoiding
Waizmann Energy Limited India 0%
Interesis in Assels, Liabilities Income & Expanses with respect lo Jointly Controlled Entity 31.03.2012
Particulars 31.03.2012| 31,03.2011
IASSETS
Fived Assals 55.78 a6.01
Investments - -
Current Aggets, Loans & Advances 1.87 1.72
Sundry Deblors : -
Cash and Bank Balances 1.01 1.67
Loans and Advances 0.86 0.05
Misceltaneous Expenditure - :
LIABILITIES
Loan Funds 218 219
Long Term Borrowings : .
Short Term Borrowings 218 218
Current Liabdlities and Provisions 0.36 0.13
Trade Payable 027 -
Other Current Liabilities 009 E
Provisions . 0.13
Delerred Tax o -
P
Sales and Operating Income
Other Income =
EXPENSES ’f{‘“:ﬁi‘
Operating Expenses /', o) W 098
Finance Charges {f 2 13 i .
Depreciation al foe] 017 D.20
Oiner Expenses R S _;J‘II 012 0.0t
Pretrminary Expenses wottérenfl < ey -
e
Provision for Taxation




Karma Energy Limited
NOTE [27]
i f imn f the Financial n

14} In respect of balances of Sundry Credilors / Deblors, Loans and Advances. Banks ang Unsecured Loans / Inker
Carporate Deposits confirmations wara not received by the Company in few cases In the opinion of management
e balances as appearnng in the books are fully payable / realisable, as the case may be, in the normal course of
business

15) Segment Information
The Primary Business activity of the Company is that of Generation of Power from Renewable Sources and hance
there being only one reportable segment, segment reporting has not been furnished

16) Pravious year figures have been regrouped and / or reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with current
year's classification / disclosure in consonance with the revised schadule VI of the Companies Act, 1956

Signatures to the Motes 1 1o 23 forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2012 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31.03.2012

As per our report of even date attached . For and on behall of the Board

.

For U, B, Sura & Co. For Shyam C. %—
Chartered Accountants Chartered A 1:\ f . G. Siraj
|' W IE-,I\1 (Chairman)
F-uoG\e I~ , '_7
kL * i _.-' "_'_'_L.'_,-:
UM }/‘P K S G. N. Kamath ¢ e ="
S o~ [Managing Director)
U. B. Sura Shyam C. Agarwal
Proprigtor Proprietor
Membership No. 32026 Membership No. 31774 T. V. Subramanian
Firm Regn. No. 110620W Firm Regn. No. 110243wW {Head - Finance &

Mumbai, Dated : 13.08.2012 Mumbai, Dated : 13.08.2012  Company Secretary)
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To

U.B SURA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
14, KRISHNA KUNJ, 144/45, M. G. ROAD
GHATKOPAR (EAST), MUMBAI-400 077
Tel. 21022735, 21022095

Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of
Karma Energy Limited

We have audited the attached 'Consolidated Balance Sheet’ of Karma Energy
Limited, its subsidiaries and Joint Venture as at 31* March 2012, the
‘Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss' and also the ‘Consolidated Cash
Flow statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management and
have been prepared by the management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information regarding components. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to oblain reasonable assurance whether the financial statemenis are
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial
reparting framework and are free of malerial misstatements. An audit
includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimales made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have relied on the financial statements of certain subsidiaries and joint
venture whose financial statement reflect total net assets of Rs.187.31 Lakh
as at March 31, 2012, total revenue of Rs.0.45 Lakh for the year ended March
31 2012, which have been audited by other audilors whose reports have
been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relales to the amounis
included in respect of these subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the
other auditors




A G
KARMA ENERGY LIMITED

4 We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by
Karma Energy Limited in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard AS 21 - consolidated Financial Statements, Accounting Standard 23
— Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements AS-27 - Financial Reporting of interests in Joint Ventures, issued
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006

- Based on our audil and on consideration of reports of other auditors on
separate financial statements and on the other financial information of the
components, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us the attached consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view: in conformity with the accounting principals generally
accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Consolidated
state of affairs of the Karma Energy Limited Group as at 31" March
2012.

b. In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the

Consolidated results of the Karma Energy Limited Group of the
operations for the year ended on that date.

FOR U.B.SURA & CO,,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 110620W

Wosbg

PLACE: MUMBAI U.B.SURA
DATED: 13.08.2012 PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO: 32026




To

Shyam C. Agarwal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
V0L, KAVIIVAN SOCIETY
LAMINGTOX ROAD, MUMBAL 00 008
Tel (04 $0TASAE, (Hes) 268441031, Fax. 26835609

Auditor's He

The Board of Directors of
Karma Energy Limited
Mumbai

3.

We have audited the attached ‘Consohidated Balance Sheet’ of Karma
Energy Limited, its subsidiaries and Joint Venture as at 319 March 2012,
the ‘Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss' and also the *Consolidated
Cash Flow statement’ for the vear ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statementz are the responsibility of the company’s
management and have been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial information regarding
components, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audii.

We conducted our audit in asccordance with generally accepted auditing
standards in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable azsurance whether the financial statements are
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified
financial reporting framework and are free of material misstatements. An
audit includes, examiming on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
pstimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basi= for our opinion.

We have relied on the financial statements of certain subsidiaries and
joint venture whose financial statement reflect total net assets of
Rs.187.31 Lakh as at March 31, 2012, total revenue of Rs.0.45 Lakh for
the vear ended Mareh 31, 2012, which have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far as 1t
relates to the amounts included in respeet of these subsidiaries, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.
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Karma Energy Limited

We report that the consolidated finaneial statements have been prepaved
by Karma Energy Limited in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard AS 21 - consolidated Financinl Statements,
Accounting Standard 23 - Accounting for Investments in Associates n
Consolidated Financial Statements AS-27 - Financial Reporting  of
interests in Joint Ventures, issucd under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2006

Based on our audit and on consideration of veports of other auditors on
separate finaneial statements and on the other financial information of the
components, i our opinion amd to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us the attached consolidated
financial statements give a true and fir view: in conformity with the
accounting principals generally aceepted in India:

1. In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Consolidated
state of affairs of the Karma Energy Limited Group as at 31" March
002,

b. In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the
Consolidated results of the Karma Energy Limited Group of the
aperations for the vear ended on that date.

For Shyam C. Agarwal & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 11024

X

Place: Mumbai Shyam C. Agarwal
Dated: 13.08.2012 Proprietor

Membership No: 31774




Karma Energy Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2012 Hs i Lakn
MNote| Amount Amount
EHficae No. | 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
! | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 1,15644 | 115644
Share Cap#tal - Suspense 252 058 -
Reserves and Surplus 2 3.048.81 313861
Money received against share warrants . .
4,206.81 | 420505
Share application money panding allotment -
Minority Interest 623.68 617.98
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 3 710188 | 441595
Defarred Tax Liabilities [Net) 2apze3 | 231117
Other Long Term Liabilities . -
Long Term Provisions i 7698 67 20
9.481.47 6,794.33
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 5 79780 | 209216
Trade Payables B 10089 | 118225
Other Currant Liabifites 7 152022 | 1.38669
Shart Term Provisions 8 292,38 113.7T8
271138 | 4674.88
TOTAL 17.023.34 | 16,382.24
Il ASSETS |
Hon-current asscls
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assels a9 TB16.42 7840 B84
Imangible Assets 240168 | 215168
Capital Wark-in-Progress 433736 | 361447
Intangible Assets under Development : =
Fixed Assels held for Sale . :
Mon Curranl Inwesiments 10 32042 31811
Dafemed Tax Assals (et 4 .
Long Term Loans an::i Aﬂiun:&s 1" 81 48 12710
Other Mon-Currant Assets 12 203.85 201.89
14,751.00 | 14,400,189
Current assets
urran investmeants - -
ﬁlunlnms 13 31722 32228
Trade Recevables 14 1,498 07 1,254 63
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 188 33 T027
Short Term Loans and Advances 18 236 50 33442
Oihar Current Assels 17 331.23 0,54
227235 | 1,982.05
TOTAL 17.023.34 15!35121
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 25
As per our report of even date attached

For U, B. Sura & Co.
Chartered Accountants

U. 8. Sura
Proprietor

Membership No. 32026

Firm Regn. No. 1

10620W

o e AR &M

For Shyam C.

Membership No. 31774

Firm Regn. No. 110243N
B e bami Minded = 4% AR AP

. W
"-\.__ 4

Far lnd_n

n Behalf nfi'j_hn Board
: ’_._a—ig %iﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂﬁ

© U N Kamath o

{Mzhaging Director)
¥,

i

' '-T. W, Subramanian

(Head - Finance &
Camnoany Secretany)

—

.
e
T .\'.



Karma Energy Limited

Consoldiated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31.03.2012 Rs in Lakh
Note | Amount | Amount
Pariculany Mo. |31.03.2012|31.03.2011

|  Revenua fram Operations i 268035 | 1.74.33

Il Other Ingcome 18 312.53 226,78
il Total Revenue {I + 1) aln-u1.aa ! 1,941.11
V¥ Expenses

Cost of Matenals Consumed i 3

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 58 58 35 28
Changes in Inveniores (19 54) {30.985)
Operating & Maintenance Caost 21 45541 27048
Employee Benafits Expense 22 28311 162.76
Finance Cosls 23 958 48 43753
Depreciation and Amortization Expanse L BOO .88 TBA 2T
Other Expenses 24 247 65 234 64
Total Expenses 2,784.56 | 1 lﬂEH:I.EE

V  Profitl{Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items & Tax (Hil-IV) 217.32 §0.13
Vi Exceptional ltams - =
Vil ProfitliLoss) before Extraordinary items and Tax (V - Vi) 217.22 50.13
Vil Extraordinary lams - .

IX ProfitLoss) Before Tax (VI - VIl 217.32 50.13

X Tax Expense

(1) Current Tax 197 24 3287
(2) Deferred Tax {B.54) {34.40)
{3) MAT Cradit entitiement {14 09) -

%l Profitt{Loss) for the year from Continuing Operations (IX - &) 42.72 51.56
XNl Profit(Loss) frem Discontinuing Operations - -
Xill Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
XV ProfitiLoss) from Discontinuing Operatons (after tax) (XI1 - Xill) : *
XV ProfitiLoss) for the year before Minority Interest & Share of Associate 4272 51.56

Minority Interest 563 (G.65)
Share in Associates (0. 'HII:I] -
Profiti[Loss) for the year 36.93 ] &£8.22
Eamings par Equity Shara
1. Basic 0.37 0.45
2 Dhluted Q.37 045
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 25
As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board
For U. B. Sura & Co. For Shyam C| Agarwal & Co. { = _PF
Chartered Accountants Charte countants = iraj
_---' [Chairman)
/"f"i.:- “'1 I '- " y
L bt OF A ) N Kamath & = j
/ ..u_F: I| {Managing Director} =l
U. B. Sura Shyam C. W i
Propriator Proprietor . 7

Membership No. 32026
Firm Regn. No. 110620W
Mumbai, Dated : 13.08.2012

Membership No. 31774
Firm Regn. No. 110242W
Mumbai, Dated : 13.08.2012

T. V. Subramanian
{Head - Finance &
Company Secratarny)




Karma Energy Limited

Consoldated Cash Flow Statoment for the yoar ondod 31.03,. 2012

H% m Lawh
Year Ended |
31.03.2012
|Cash Flow from Operating Activities |
Wot Profit / (Loss) before extraondinary Bems and 1m6x 717,32
Adgerstrments for
Depreciation and Amartisation BOO, B8
800,866
Cporating profit | (loss) bofore working capital changes 1,016.20
Changes in yakieg camlal
Adljprstonnils for (incrense) S Oocronsd i gperlieg nssels
InvEniones 5.0v
Trade recaivables 8503
Short-term loans and advances 124.08
Long- term loans and advances 47.30
Other currani assets (330.68)
Dther non-current asseals i1.66)
Bank Depoaits 14197
81.08
1,095.30
Adjretmants for incroase / {docreaso] in oporadiveg fabilies
Trade payatiles {1,125.45)
Odher curmant kakbilibes 152 97
Short-lerm provissnng 176
Long-ienm provisions B.78
B4
Cash gencrated from operations 138.36
Met Income Tax Paid / (Refund) (22.44)
Met cash flow from § (used in) operating activitios (A) 11592
Investments in Fixed Assols
Capital Expendifure on Fined Assels (512 34)
Capital Wiork In Progress (722 B9)
Sale of Finsd Assels 4186
{Purchase of iong-term mvestments
- Associale (0.42)
- Othars (o.21)|
Net cash flow from Investing activities (B) (1,784, 00)
[1.078,08)
Firancing
Divedend Pasd .
Tax on Dividend 19.38)
Increase ! (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 2,885.90
Increase f (Decreasa) in Short Term Borrowings {1,278 84)
Hot cash flow fram Financing activities (C) 1,308 58
Total (A« B8+ C) 321.50
|Cash and Cash Equaralant ai the Begenning of the year {187 Eﬁj]
Add on Amalgamation 5.72
[162 23)
Cash and Cash Eguivalent & the End of the yaar 101.45 263.68
{a) Cash an Hand 250
{b) Balances with banks
in curran apcounts B6. 86
As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf g[_t_l-_-ujﬂ:ur:l
Fer U. B. Sura & Co, For Shyam G, Agarwal & Co. e
Chartered Accouwntanl Chartorod 3 .F-D"ﬁ:_ﬂu-lj ———
- fman)
‘ :
| ‘= G. N Kamath ¢ e o o e
E .-' = /| [Managing Directar) .q--“"'_'_-_-_'-‘
Shyam C. Agarwa .
Proprigtor

Membership No.
Firm Regn. No, 110620W
Musmibai, Dated © 12.08.2012

Memborship Na, :'ri‘-"?'l
Firm Regn. No, 110243W
Mumixal, Dated : 13.08.2012

T. ¥. Subramanian
(Head - Finence &
Compaiy Secrolafny)




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Hs @ Lash
Amount Amount
icula
fhtfalislss i 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011

NOTE [1] - SHARE CAPITAL
Authaor hiara
1.80.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each (Prav Year 1,50,00 000 Equity Shares off 1,800.00 1.500.00
Rs 10/- each) =

Issued. Subseribed & Paid-up Share Capital

1,15,84,357 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully Paid-up {Prev.Year 1,15.64 357 Equity] 1.158.44 1,156 44
Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Taotal 1,156.44 1,156.44
NOTE [1.1]

|Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the InNos. |Rs.InLac| InNos. | Rs. Inlac)
reporting year

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the Year 11564357] 1.156.44 50000 5.00
Issued during the Year . . 11514357 1.151.44
Outstanding at the end of the Year 11564357| 1,156.44 | 11564357 1,156.44
NOTE [1.2]

Terms | Rights attached to Equity Shares
a The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par valye of Rs. 10/- per Share
b, Each holder of equity shares is entited (o one vole per share
le The dividend on equity shares proposed by Board of Directars is subject 1o approval of sharehoidars in the
ensuing Annual General Meabng
4 In the event of liguidation of the company. the holders of equity ghares will be entitled to receive the
ramaining assels of the company. after distnbution of all preferential amounts The distribution will be in
proportion 1o the number of equily shares held by the shareholders
& The company has not issued any bonus shares or bought back the equity shares in the last 5 years
immediately preceding the batance sheet date
f The company in FY 2010-11 had issued 11514357 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/~ each pursuant io
composite scheme of arrangement ui's 191 to 394 of the Companies Act 1958, sanctioned by the Hon'ble
High Court of Bombay on 29.10 2010, pursuant 1o which the power business undertaking of the de-merged
Company Waizmann Lid stood vested in the Company with effect from de-merger appoinied cale 01.04 2010
and the Shares were issued in the propartion of 2 Equity Shares of face value of Rs 10f- each of the
Company for every 3 Equity Shares held by the shareholdars in the de-merged Company Weizmann Ltd

NOTE [1.3] As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2012
Details of shares held by each sharcholder In Nos | Holding | In Nos Holding |
holding more than 5% shares: (%) (%)
Equity shares of Rs.10/- fully paid up

Chetan D Mehra 1464010 12 66%| 1454010 12 66%
Dharmandra Sira) 1112060 862%| 1112060 8.62%
Sitax India Private Limited 1220859 10 66%) 1220858 10 .56%
Windia Infrastructure Finance Limiied 2180470 18.B6%| 2180470 18, B6%
Purvaja Progects Limsed 840000 7.26% 840000 7.26%

—
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Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Rg in Lakh
[ Barticuliirs Amount | Amount |
31.03.20121 31.03.2011
NOTE [2] - RESERVES & SURPLUS
1 rve
Opening Balance 67 61 -
Additions | On Amagamation (refer note "24 2) 945 67 51
Closing Balance 76.98 67.51
General Reserve
Opening Balance 307495 =
Additions - On De-merger . 3,074 85
Cilosing Balance 307495 | 307485
! n Pi
Opening Balance {3.85) 513
Additions | On Amagamation (refer note "24.2%) (G7.88) -
Add - Profit | (Loss) for the Year arM &0 .32
Group's share in Joint Ventures (0.25) (2.10)
Allocations and approgriations
Transfer o General Rasarve
Propased Dividend 57.82 57.82
Dividend Distribulon Tax 4 38 B 3a
I(.‘-Il:lrslng Balance (102.10) (3.85
Total 3.049.81 | 313861
NOTE [3] - LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
Secured
Fram Banks 7.101B6 | 441595
Total 70186 | 441595
NOTE [3.1] - Secured Term Loan from Banks .
Mama Tenor 31.03.2012] 31.03.2011
State Bank of India 83 vaned monthly insiallmenis 1.220.00 S70.00
Starting from June 2011
Axrs Bank Lid 85 varied monthly installments 120082 | 1,35863
Starting from Mareh 2011
Axis Bank Lid 23 varied quarterly insiallments 252000
Starting from April 2012
Lico Bank 40 varied guarterly instafiments 121229 | 137964
Starting from January 2005
The Saraswal Co-operative Bank Lid 60 equal monthly instaliments 5.25
Starting from June 2011
State Bank of Patala 32 equal guarerly nstallments G300 | 1.0836<
Starting from June 2010
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Lid B0 equal guarterly instaliments 533 815
Starting from December 2008
The Saraswat Co-cperative Bank Lig fEﬂ equal quarterly installments 0.0 074
Starting from December 2009
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Lid 60 equal quarterly Instaiments 117 4.15
Starting fﬂ:lu"_;y:F|;1_7ﬂ'j.'rE,!I!.'IQI-IEI_=‘t_x
7o~ __ Towl===> | 7,101.86| 4415.95
:,| ENES
(g, g
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Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Hs in Lakh

Particulars

B oL nt

Amount |

31.03.2012

31.03.2011

by Weizmann Lid and Weizmann Forex Ltd

and guarateed by Weizmann Lid

MOTE [3.2]

1. Security against Term Loan from State Bank of India is charge on specific wind farm of 3.6 MW & guaranteed
2 Security against Term Loans from Axis Bank Lid is charge on receivable from specific wand farm of 8.0 MW

3 Security against Term Loans fram Axis Bank Ltd is charge on receivable from specific wind farm of 8.0 MV

4 Security against Term Loan from Uco Bank is charge on receivable from specific wind farm of 7.0 MW

5 Sacurity against Term Loan from Saraswat Co-op Bank Lid 15 charge on specific vehicle
8 Security against Term Loan from State Bank of Patiala is charge on specific hydro power project of 3.5 MW

For the Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings, refer fiem (a) in Note 7 of Other Current Liabiities.

Amount | Amount
31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
NOTE [4] - LONG TERM PROVISIONS =
Pravizian for Employee Benefits
Leave Encashment 3056 2581
Gratuily 4G 42 ar.as
Total 76.98 67.20 |
NOTE [5] - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured
{a) Loans Payable on Demand
From Corporates 54088 | 177861
Group's share in Joint Venture 0.22 1.18
{b) Loans and Advances from Related Parties 256 88 232 36
Group's share in Joint Venture - -
Total 797.80 | 201216
NOTE [6] TRADE PAYABLES
Due to Micre, Small and Medium Enlerpnses - -
Oihers 100.72 1.182.14
Group's share in Joint Venture 027 0.11
Total | __100.99 | 1182.35 |
MNOTE [7] - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(8} Currant Maturities of Long Term Debt 1,176.81 829,79
(B) Interest Accrued Bul not Que 3573 42 B3
(e} Statutory Obligations 132 .86 32 38
{d) Advances from Cusiomers 11,55 5 86
{e) Expenses Reimbursable 9 86 150 38
{fi Payable against Purchases of Fixed Assal 130,05 183 12
{g) Unpaxd Divedend 1.61 -
{(h Othars 21.45 2233
Group's share in Joint Venture 0.09 .02
Tatal e 1,520.22 | 1,366.69
. b
e/
=




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Rs i Lakh

Amount Amount

Particulars 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011

NOTE [7.1]
1. Current Maturities of Long Term Debts included in Current Liabililies (Refer Note 3)
2 Tarm Loan from IREDA included in Current Maturities of Long Term Debts stands repaid

Amount Amount
31.03.20121 31.03.2011

NOTE [B] - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Leave Encashment 1537 13.61
16.37 13.81

Provision ; Others
Provisions For Taxation 200,81 3247
Provisions For Dividend 57 82 57.82
Provisions For Dividend Tax 538 0.38

2rr.n 10097

Total 292 38 113.78
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Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

RsinLakh
Amount | Amount
P 1
- 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
NOTE [10] - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS, at cost
Mon-Trade, Unguoted investmants
In Associate 250 38 249 95
Others B7 .90 67 .80
Mon Trade, Quoted invastmenis
Oihers 168
Trade, Unguoted investments
Others 046 0.25
Total 32042 MB.11
NOTE [11] - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecyred, considered good
Capital Advances 16.51 BG BO
Deposits B4 85 60,30
Total B1.46 4127.10
NOTE [12] - OTHER MON-CURRENT ASSETS
ruﬂajumﬁ, considered good
Interest accruad on trade recevables 2017 84 201 09
Oiher Recevables 166 =
Miscellaneous Expenditure . 0.12
Less - Written off during the year - (0.12)
Total 203.55 201.99
e ]
NWOTE [13] - INVENTORIES
(AL lower of cost and net reaksable value)
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
Equity Shares
ork
Wind Farm Developmiant 126.05 105.31
Sto
Stock-in-Trade, Loose Tools, Stores & Spares 190.26 216.97
Ayinaya Resounces Lia 00t 0.01
Total 317.22 322.29
— e
NOTE [14] - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good
Recenables outstanding for a penod exceeding six months from 144 03 25 82
the date they are due for payment
Other debts 1,064.03 | 122881
Total 1.|1 88.07 1|254.53




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Rs m Laxn
Amount Amount
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Particulars

NOTE [15] - CASH AND BANK BALANCE
{A) Cash and Cash Equivalents

||i.a] Cash on hand 2.59 7 06
(b) Cheques on hand
(c) Balance with banks

Iin Current accounis a7 85 {(177.58)
Group's share in Joint Venture 1.01 187
Sub Taotal 101.45 (167 85)
{B) Other Bank Balances
(a) Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 months 86.25 238.22
(b} Balance with banks
In Unpaxd Dividend accounts 1.63
Sub Total 97 88 238 22 |
Tota R 7+

NOTE [16] - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances 1o relaled parnes 12.77 114
Ineame Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 44 97 28 B4
Advances Recoverabla 12598 243,74
Prepaid Expenses 28,78 26,06
Oither loans and advancas 1313 3559

Group's share in Joint Venture

Total

NOTE [17] - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured, congidered good
Expense Reimbursable

Diher Recewvables

Total




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE [21] - OPERATING & MAINTENANCE COST
Energy /| Open Access Charges / Stores & Spares
Operations & Maintenance

Others

Total

NOTE [22] - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Contribution to Provident Funds and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

MOTE [23] - FINANCE COSTS
(&) Imerest Expanse an
Secuned Loans
Unsecured Loans
Oihers
(b} Other Borrowing Cost

Taotal

Fs in Lakh
| o~ Amount | Amount [
Srtjpuiars 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
NOTE [18] - REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sales of Products 2.508.21 1.516.85
Other Operating Income 181.14 197.38
Total 68935 | 1,714.33
INOTE [18.1])
Sales of Producls comprises
Sale of Power / Products 238961 | 140778
Sale of Sarvicas 108 60 108.17
L agacet ) N SIees
NOTE [18.2]
Other Operating INCoME COMDNSEs
Sale of Entitlement from Wind Power 181.14 153.3A
Lease Rent = A4 00
181.14 197.38
NOTE [18] - OTHER INCOME
Interest 18.70 223 A4
Dividend 0.21 005
Liguidated Damages 282 00 .
Others 162 329
Total
NOTE [20] - PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Components
Indigenous
Imported
Total

109.97 19.82
317.53 22384
27N 26.80
455.41 270.46
—
282 .68 137 49
B.52 16 49
1181 B 7H
283.11 162.76
635, 10 380 54
26769 3849
1.11 -
54 58 B.50
958 486 437.53

o
[
)
=,




Karma Energy Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Hs in Lakh

[ Amount Amount

Parnuae 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
NOTE [24] - OTHER EXPENSES
Audil Feos 381 364
Conveyance & Traveling Expensa 17 .58 12.20
Electricity Expensea 3.35 2.63
Insurance Charges 75.50 48.70
Legal & Professional Charges 40.85 4366
Reant 3213 AT 08
Rates & Taxes 3.86 422
Repairs & Mantgnance 5 14 47T
Secunty Services 704 579
Miscellaneous Expenses 5818 71.07
Group's share in Joint Venture 012 0.83
Total 247 .65 234.64 |
NOTE [24.1]
Payments to the Auditors
For Audit am 3.58
For olher Sennces . B
Group's share in Joint Venture 0.06

e e




Karma Energy Limited

MOTE [25]
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Accounts

! Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation
The consalidated financial statements relate to Karma Energy Limited and its subsidiary Companies Nas
been prepared under the historical cost conventian and comply with accounting slandards in all material
raspects

{n) Basis of Consolidation
| The consobidated financial stalements are prépared in accorgance with the pnnciples and procedures for tha
preparation and preseniation of consolidated financial staiements as laid down under Accounting Standard
(AS-21) “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Accounling Standard 23 (AS5-23) “Accounting for Investment
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements™ and Accounting Standard 27 (AS-27)" Financial
Reparting of Interests in Joint Ventures” under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules

il As far as possible consolidated financial statements are prepared wsing uniform accounting pelicies for ke
transactions and other events in similar circumsiances and ang presented in the same manner as holding
company's separate financial statement except as provided under para f{iv) the impact thereof on accounts
i% not matanal.

(c) Incoma
| Income from Sale of Power is recognized on the basis of meter reading recorded and confirmed by the
Electricity Board authoriies upto the last month of the financial year
i Interst Income is accounted for on time accrual bass

(d) Expenditure
It is the policy of the Company 1o provide for all expenses on acorugl bass

(e} Fixed Assols
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisiion including finance cost during the construction pernod and other
directly attributable costs to bring the assets to its working condition for ils intended use.

(i Depreclation
| Depreciation on assets is provided on the straight line method at the rales and in the manner prescribed in
Sehedule X1V of the Companies Acl, 1856,

i Land - Leasehold is amortsed over the tenure of lease

iii Capital Work-in-Progress - All ditect espenses Iincurred for acquiring and erecting fixed assets nciuding
inierest on bomowed funds are shown under Capital work-in-progress

iv The depreciation of fixed assets of a subsidiary company s provded for on WDV mathod at the rales
specified in Schedule XV of the Companies Acl 1956

(gl Investments
Long ferm investments are carmed at cost Provision for dimunition if any, i the value of each long lem
invesimant is made to recognise a decline, other than of tamporary nature

(A} Inwentorios
Inventories held by the Company are valued ai lower of cost or net realisabie value

(I} Amartization of Miscellaneous Expenditure
The prefiminary expenses incured is charged to ravenue in the year of incurrence itsell in accordance with
Accounting Standard 26 under Companies ( Accountng Standards) Rules on Intangible Assels

_'_.-l".--;"-ﬂ_ ) ""‘.; 5 -
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Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [25]
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Accounts

d

i;) Employee Benefits

The Company has covered its graluity liabdities with Life Insurance Corporation of India. Any amouni
payable to the empioyee in the year of separation in excess of amount received from LIC is charged off to
revenue

The Company has made NECESSary DIOVISIONS as per actuaral valualion for leave encashmenl and other
rplirement benefis wherever required as per Accounting Standard 15 under Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules

ik} Taxation

Provision far current income tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the year as delermined as par
the provisions of the Incoma Tax Act, 1861

Deferred income tax ks accounied for by computing the tax effect on timing differences which anse durng
ihe year and capable of reversal in subsequent pericds

(1) Foreign Currency Transaction:

The transactions in foreign currency are accounied at exchange rate pravailing on ihe date of transaction
Money ilems denominated in foreign currency outstanding at the year end are transiated at the year end
exchange rate and the unrealised exchange gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account

Pursuant 1o the scheme of Amalgamation w's 381 1o 384 of the Companies At 1958, sanctoned by The
Honorable High Court of Bombay on 13.04 2012, the campany Avirodh Financial Services Limited
(Transferor Company) stands amalgamated with the company woal 01042011 Accordingly, the Assels
and Liabilities of the said Transferor Company stands vested in the Company and the transaction post 15t
April 2011 have been incorporated in the accounis af the Company. Consequently, the figures for the year
are not comparable wih those of the prEvEDLUS year

With respect to amalgamation of the Transferor company Avirodh Financial Sennces Limited. the Company
proposes 1o issue and aliot 5561 equdty shares of Rs 10/- each computed in the ratio of 1 Equity shares of
Rs 10/- each of the Company for every 18 equity shares of Rs 10/- each in the Trangleror Company Awvirodh
Financial Services Limited held by the Equity shareholders of the Transferor company on the record date.
The nat increase in Paid up Capital after the proposed afloiment as above is represented as “Share Capital
Suspense” under Share Capital n the Accounts. The difference between the consideralion 1o the
shareholders of the Transferor Company and nel assels of the Transferor Company acquired Is representad
as Capital Reserve on Amalgamation account at Re 045 lakh as per the scheme approved by Honorable
High Cour of Bombay.

Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 "Employes Benefils as per Companes (Accounting
Standards) Rules 2006

The company has covered its gratuiy liabilities with Life Insurance Corporaton of Inda wef 07 042011

On foliow up with LIC for statement under AS 15, the company has been informed by them that as per their
systern fhough the company would be paying ihe premium annually on the Annual Renewal date as per their
nolice. the information as per AS 15 can be oblained from their systam only after the fund subsists for
minimum three years Therefore. the disclosure required under AS 15 has nol been given even though the
liabiity has been provided far as par their Annual rengwal notice

A= in Lakh
31.03.2012] 21.03.2011
Contingent Liabilities 24 25 12.00

5 (a) Earnings in Foreign Exchange 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011

{b) Expenditure in Foreign Exchange

Saia of Enttiement from Wing Powar 153 34




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [25]
Motos forming pari of the Consolidated Financial Azcounts

7

Estimated amount of contracis remaining 10 be oxecuted on capial account not prowided for [Net of

Advances] Rs 42 25 Lakh [Previous Year Rs 322.50 Lakh]

Windmiils have been given on operaling lease lor a lanure of B years and lease rantais are charged on the
basis of agreod rate of interest - Legse Rental receivable as of 31.03.2012 is NIL as lease was io Avirodh
Fimancial Services Lid which has since baen Amalgamated with tha Company

iRs. in Lakh]

Imlﬁl.lll rs 31.03.2012] 31.03.2011
i} Receivable not kater than one year - 36308
il) Receivable later than ane year but not later than five years 1452 24

i) Receivable later than five years 726.12

Investrmaent in Subsidiaries

The subsidiaries [which along with Karma Energy Limited, the parenl, constitule the Group] considered n

the presentation of these consabdated financial statements ane

Sr. Mame of the Entity Country of % of
No. incorporation Holding |
1 Almi Hydro Elacinc Projects Limited India 100,00
2 Baledh Energy Projecis Lemited India 100.00
3 Batot Hydro Power Limited india 69.66
4 Brahmanwvel Energy Limited India 100.00
5 Greanweiz Projects Limited india 55.21
B Joiner Hydro Power Projects Limited India 100.00
T Khandesh Energy Projects Limited India 100,00
8 Vajharpada Energy Limited India 55.21
Key Management Personnel - Mr. Ganesh M. Kamaih - Managing Direclor of Holding Company
Interest in Associalos
The Group's associales arng -
Sr. Namae of the Entity Country of % of
Nao. Incorporation Holding |
1 Parmatma Power Projects Private Limited India 50.00

Carrying cost of Investment in Associates

S, Particulars
Mo,
31.03.2012
1 Mo of Equity shares held 5000}
2 % of holdng 50.00%
3 Cuost of Investmant 0.53
a4 Goodwill / (Capital Reserve) mciuded m cost of Investment 018
5 Shang in accumdulated profd | (losses) (0,109
B Share of increase in resania dunng the year
7 Carrying cost e D43
7o RGRLN

Parmatma Fower
Projects Pvi. Lid.

31.03.2011

il
il
il
il
Mil
il
Ml




Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [25]
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Accounts

Interest in Joint Ventures
The Group's interesis in jointly controlled entity of the Group 8

Sr. Mame of the Entity Country of % of
No. Incorporation Holding |
[ 1 Waizmann Energy Limited India 50.00
g Defarred Tax
The breakup of Net Deferred Tax Lmability as on 31.03 2012 is as under- (Rs. in Lakh)
34.03.2012] 31.03.2011
it} T ilitias
Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation 2,366.40 241B.08
Sub Total ja) ==> | 2,366.40 2.418.06
Deferrod Tax Assots
Unabsarbed Depreciation 19.62
Brought Forward Business Loss . 0.7
Others 54.07 37.73
Sub Total (b) ==> 54.07 57.52
Net Deferrod Tax Liability (a - b) 2,312.33 | 2.360.54 |
10 Earnings Per Share (Rs. in Lakh
| .ﬂﬂ.!ﬂig 31.03.2011
Profit After Tax 4272 51.56
Weighted Average number of Equily Shares 11588918 11568357
The Neminal Value Per Ordinary Shamne 10.00 10.00
Earnings Per Share (Basic & Diluted) 0.37 045

11 Related Party Disclosures for the year ended 31.03.2012

In accordance with the "Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosure” as per Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules. the Company has compiled and certified the required information as staled beiow

A Ratated Party and thelr Relationship

Key Managamant Fersonngl

Mr. Ganesh N Kamath - Managing Director

B Transactions with the related Partes (including ransaclions which are more than 10% of the total

transactions of the same type with related parties)

(Rs_in Lakh
Mature of Transaction Key Management
Personnel
31.03.2012] 31.03.2011
Remuneration 18.64 5.86
G N Kamath 18.64 5.86 ]

12 Segment Information

The Pnmary Business actnity of the Company 1& that of Genaration of Power from Renswable Energy Sources
and hence there being only one reportable segment. segment reporting has not been furmnished
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Karma Energy Limited

NOTE [25]
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Aceounts

13 Previous year figures have been regrouped and / or reclassified wherever necessary 1o cormespong wilh current
years classification ! disclosure in consonance with the revised schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956

Signatures to he Mowes 1 to 25 forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2042 and the
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the vear enges 31.03.2012

As per our report of even date attached For and on behall. @ Board
For U. B. Sura & Co. For Shyam C. 1& Co. ’ Eﬁ"__ﬁ-*’; :
Chartared Accountants Chartered Accodifitants B Sira)

- " (Chairman)

A

'.l J;" G. N. Kamath
[(Managing Directar)

U. B, Sura Shyam C. Agarwal
Proprietor Propriator
Membership No. 32026 Membership No. 31774 T. V. Subramanian
Firm Regn. No. 110620W  Firm Regn, No. 110243W (Head - Finance &
Mumbai, Dated : 13.08.2012 Mumbai, Dated ; 13.08.2012 Company Secretary)
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